17 - 22 February, 2026



Royal Mational Capital Agricultural Society



PATRON

ACT Chief Minister Andrew Barr MLA

RNCAS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Toni Rolls
Ben Litchfield
David Dawes
Jenny Gregory
Kathleen Harvey
Michael Harriden
Margaret Hunter OAM

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Adelina La Vita

HORSE COMMITTEE

Katrina Williams – Chief Horse Steward Barry Waddell – Committee Member Roz Evans – Horse Administrator

RINGMASTER

Warren Worboys

HORSE ENTRIES CLOSE – Midnight 31 October 2025 No late entries accepted

Entries must be submitted through the RNCAS competition website https://entries.rncas.org.au/Account/ExhibitorLogin

Correspondence and enquiries to – Horse Administrator – horse@rncas.org.au
Please include contact phone number and exhibitor name as per entry in all correspondence

In conjunction with the Royal Canberra Show programme, the **Riding Pony Stud Book Society** will be running their **Champion National Classes**.

AHAA NSW Branch will run their State Championships Show in conjunction with the Royal Canberra Show

Cover photography kindly donated by **Rodneys Photography**

17 - 22 February, 2026

Table of Contents

KEY DATES.		4
	SING DATES AND FEES	
	TIMES	
	N FOR ENTRY CHECKLIST AND IMPORTANT INFORMATION	
	NCE GUIDELINES	
SPECIAL HO	RSE REGULATIONS	
1.	INTRODUCTION	
2.	CONDITIONS OF ENTRY	8
3.	INDEMNITY	
4.	NOMINATIONS AND ENTRIES	8
5.	ELIGIBILITY FOR ENTRY	8
6.	PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENT	<u>C</u>
7.	EXHIBIT IDENTIFICATION	g
8.	ENTRY FEES	g
9.	SWABBING LEVY	
10.	EXHIBITOR MEANING	<u>ç</u>
11.	OWNERSHIP OF EXHIBITS	
12.	CONFIRMATION ACCEPTANCE ADVICE	
13.	EXHIBITOR PASSES	
14.	STABLING MANAGER MEANING	
15.	STABLING	
16.	STABLING AND CAMPING FEES	
17.	DOG RESTRICTION	
18.	ARRIVAL OF EXHIBITS	
19.	DOCUMENTS FOR PRESENTATION WHILST ON THE SHOWGROUND	
20.	EXHIBIT HEALTH	
20.	AGE OF HORSES	
21.		
	STALLION AND COLTS	
23.	STAINING OR COLOURING	
24.	EXHIBIT WELFARE	
25.	CRUELTY TO HORSES	
26.	AGGRESSIVE HORSES	
27.	MEASURING	
28.	TRANSFER AND RECLASSIFICATION	
29.	WITHDRAWALS AND NON-ATTENDANCE	
30.	REFUNDS-entry fee	
31.	PRIZE RIBBONS	
32.	CHAMPIONSHIP AWARDS	
33.	SCORE SHEETS	
34.	ACCEPTABLE ATTIRE	
35.	EQUIPMENT- WHIPS, SPURS, BITS, HELMENTS etc.	15
36.	RESTRAINING BITS	
37.	HARNESS VEHICLE DEFINITIONS	16
38.	EXHIBIT NUMBERS	
39.	AGE AND COMPETENCE OF COMPETITORS	16
40.	AGE RESTRICTIONS - RIDING, HACK & SHOW HUNTER CLASSES	17
41.	OFF THE TRACK CLASSES	
42.	RIDING CLASS COMPETITIONS	
43.	LEADING REIN CLASSES	
44.	FANCY DRESS AND LED RIDER CLASSES	
45.	FALL OF HORSE OR RIDER	
46.	PROHIBITION OF MULTIPLE EXHIBITS	

47. SWAPPING MOUNTS	18
48. REPLACEMENT OF AN EXHIBIT	
49. MARSHALLING PROCEDURE	
50. RED COAT AND STEWARD DIRECTIVES	
51. RINGMASTER	
52. JUDGING TIMETABLE	18
53. VETERINARY SERVICE	
54. SWABBING AND VETERINARY TESTS	
55. PROTESTS	
56. GRAND PARADE	
57. EXEMPTIONS FROM GRAND PARADES	
58. FIREWORKS DISPLAY	
59. DEPARTURES	
60. DEFINITIONSHORSE SECTION- CAMPING RULES AND REGULATIONS	
HORSE SECTION- CAMPING RULES AND REGULATIONSHORSE SECTION STABLING RULES AND REGULATIONS	
INTRODUCTIONINTRODUCTION	
STABLING CONDITIONS	
STABLING CONDITIONSSTABLING FEES AND PAYMENT	
STABLING FEE REFUNDS	
JUDGES LIST	
JUDGING TIMETABLE	
2026 TIMETABLE	
ENTRY CLASSES	
HACKS	
LEADING REIN PONY - HUNTER PONY	
CHILD'S SECTION	
SHOW HUNTER HORSE	
ANDALUSIAN	
AUSTRALIAN NATIONAL SADDLE HORSE ASSOCIATION (ANSA)	39
ARABIAN DERIVATIVE	39
AUSTRALIAN PONY	
AUSTRALIAN STOCK HORSES	
AUSTRALIAN SADDLE PONY (ASP)	
APSB - PART BRED & APSB RIDING PONY	
RIDING PONY STUD BOOK SOCIETY (RPSBS)	
RPSBS OVERHEIGHT-Led	44
RPSBS CHAMPION NATIONAL CLASSES - Led	
SHETLANDS	
SHIRE HORSES	
STANDARDBRED	
THOROUGHBRED	
OFF THE TRACK - OTT	
WARMBLOODS	
WELSH SECTION	
WELSH-PART BREDRIDING CLASSES	
RIDER TURNOUTS	
SIDE SADDLE	
LIGHT HARNESS	
DRIVEN CLASSES - HEAVY HORSE	
HEAVY HORSES - Open to all heavy horse breeds	

17 - 22 February, 2026

KEY DATES

	Opens	Closes
Performance Period	1 November 2024	31 October 2025
Entry Period	1 October 2025	31 October 2025
Application for Camping	1 October 2025	31 October 2025
Cut off for Entry Refunds	-	Acceptance Notification Email sent
Application for Stabling	Mid November 2025	Mid December 2025
Notification of Acceptance		Mid November 2025
Payment of Stabling Fees	25 November 2025	20 December 2025
Cut off for Stable Refunds	-	30 December 2025
Payment of Camping Fees	1 October 2025	31 January 2026
Cut off for Camping Refunds	-	30 December 2025
Earliest access to the Showground	10am Sunday 15 February 2026	_

Please Note: RNCAS will be closed from 22 December 2025 through to 5 January 2026.

ENTRY CLOSING DATES AND FEES

Competition	Closing Date	Fee	
Per Class Entry		Member	Non-Member
Hack, Pony and Galloway Breeds Hamess Riding Leading Rein Led Rider Other	31 October 2025	\$53	\$66
Fancy Dress	31 October 2025	\$10	\$10
Royal Canberra Show Horse Catalogue – (order only online)	Pre- order online with Entry	\$25	\$25

Note: A \$50.00 Administration Fee is payable by each Exhibitor which includes the Swabbing Levy.

MEASURING TIMES

Day	First Period	Second Period
Sunday 15/02/2026	NA	1.00pm to 6.00pm
Monday 16/2/2026	7.00am to 12.00pm	1.00pm to 6.00pm
Tuesday 17/02/2026	7.00am to 12.00pm	1.00pm to 6.00pm
Wednesday 18/02/2026	7.00am to 12.00pm	1.00pm to 6.00pm
Thursday 19/02/2026	7.00am to 11.00am	3.00pm to 6.00pm
Friday 20/02/2026	7.00am to 11.00am	3.00pm to 6.00pm
Saturday 21/02/2026	7.00am to 10.00am	3.00pm to 6.00pm
Sunday 22/02/2026	7.00am to 9.00am	

^{*}Times subject to change*

17 - 22 February, 2026

APPLICATION FOR ENTRY CHECKLIST AND IMPORTANT INFORMATION

This information and checklist are provided as a guide to ensure you have the necessary information and obtain all relevant details before completing an Application for Entry. It also ensures that you understand all the mandatory requirements prior to submitting your Application for Entry. For completeness, the **Special Horse Regulations** must be read in conjunction with the **RNCAS General Regulations**, which are available on the RNCAS web site.

- To qualify for the discounted entry fees, exhibitor's membership of the Royal National Capital Agricultural Society must be paid prior to completing application for entries. A refund of the discount will not be made if entries are completed before membership is paid.
- Application for entries must be made online (RNCAS web site). Details entered must be complete, in all respects, otherwise the entry will be considered incomplete. An entry is only considered valid if:
 - Entered via the online system, with true and correct information provided.
 - Paid in full, and
 - You receive your **confirmation email** which includes details of all classes entered.
 - Please Note: If you have not received your confirmation acceptance advice by mid November 2025, please contact the RNCAS Horse Administrator by 1 December 2025. Our office is closed from 22 December 2025 until 5 January 2026
 - No Entry will be accepted if full payment is not received by 31 October 2025 see key dates pg. 4
- For Exhibitors under 18 years of age a parent/guardian must be the nominated person, and that person will be considered the Exhibitor's contact person. All juniors must be supervised by an adult on grounds at all times.
- Exhibitor bank account details to be provided at time of entry to enable prompt payment of prize money.
- Rider class competitors must provide a christian name together with surname at time of entry.
 - If entering age restricted classes birth certificates must also be available for inspection when requested.
- Horse performances gained within the period 1 October 2024 and 31 October 2025.
 - See page 7 for full explanation of performance guidelines
- The microchip number and relevant registration number for each horse entered in each breed section be provided at time
 of entry.
 - Copies of registration papers and microchip certificates for each horse are not required at the time of the application of entry but
 are to travel with the horse to the Show. They must be presented at the time of identification/measuring and be available for
 inspection at any time by any RNCAS authorised persons.
- Membership of relevant breed societies for horses, Handlers/leaders entered in breed classes must be current at time of entry. Pending registrations will not be accepted.
 - Hack and Hunter Class entries require a minimum of one official registration of a relevant breed, Show Horse Council of Australasia Inc., Australian National Saddlehorse Association Inc., or Equestrian Australian Ltd. registration.
 - Horses entered in breed classes must provide all relevant breed registration papers.
- All Hendra vaccinations must be up to date/current if from Hendra area, and a horse health declaration is to be provided by all horse exhibitors prior to entry to the showground.
- I understand that the RNCAS does not allow pet dogs on the showground and penalties will apply.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this publication is for the purpose of providing information to our exhibitors and showing patrons. The information is correct at the time of printing; however, the information may be subject to change or amendments. Please check our website for the most up to date information.

17 - 22 February, 2026

PERFORMANCE GUIDELINES

Performance Period: 1 November 2024 to 31 October 2025

Entry Closing Date: 31 October 2025 All performances, together with

entries, to be submitted online through the RNCAS website.

- 1. Performances gained at Agricultural, recognised breed society or association shows, in the period 1 November 2024 to 31 October 2025, in the following Sections are minimum requirements for consideration by the horse committee for acceptance for entry to the 2026 Royal Canberra Horse Show:
 - Saddle Horses and Show Hunters: Three (3) open wins for open class entry and one (1) win for novice class entry.
 - **Breeds**: One (1) open win in the relevant section/class (ie.one (1) breed open led win for entering led classes and one (1) open ridden win for entering ridden breed classes).
 - Rider Classes: One (1) win for all classes.
 - Harness Classes: Best harness performance.
- 2. No Performance requirements are for the following Sections:
 - Thoroughbred, Off the Track and Standardbred:
 - Youngstock Led Three (3) years and under
 - Side Saddle Classes:
 - Leading Rein Classes: (must be entered in other classes at the RNCAS show)
- 3. All horses must be registered with a breed society or with Equestrian Australia Ltd. or the Show Horse Council of Australasia Inc., or the Australian National Saddle Horse Association Inc. Registered owners and riders where applicable, must be financial members of the respective society/association. Harness horses in harness classes are excluded.
- 4. If the information provided on the entry is incorrect, the performance may not be accepted.
- 5. First place, reserve champion, champion or supreme champion winners from previous Royal Canberra Horse Shows or any other State Royal Show within the performance period are not afforded automatic entry into classes at this or future Royal Canberra Horse Shows.
- 6. A "win" is:
 - First place, reserve champion, or champion in open classes at agricultural or RNCAS recognised breed/society shows. An open class is one that does not restrict entrants. Examples of restricted classes include novice, intermediate, maiden, local, etc.
 - First, second, third and fourth place in open classes at state royal shows, being Sydney, Melbourne, Brisbane, Canberra, Perth, Darwin, Adelaide, and Hobart. Please note: Bathurst, Geelong, Toowoomba, Launceston, and Norfolk Island are considered agricultural shows and not state royal shows.
 - First and second place in a novice class at the previous Royal Canberra Horse Show will be considered as a win.
 - Only one (1) lady's, gentleman's or child's Hack or Show Hunter event win, may be included as part of a performance.
- 7. Only one performance from each show will count, (If you win your open class and then go on to win the champion or reserve champion), only one performance will count as a win. Should you place first in a restricted class (novice, intermediate, etc.) and go on to win the champion or reserve champion, only one performance will count as a win. Similarly, if you place second (in open or restricted class) and go on to gain reserve champion, the reserve champion performance will be counted as a win.
- 8. A novice class win at a state royal show prior to the 2026 Royal Canberra Horse Show, requires the exhibitor to officially withdraw from the novice class entered, or transfer into an open class, if not already entered.
- 9. If an exhibit has won an open/childs/adult/lady/gent/mare/gelding class at a state royal show, it is no longer considered to be a novice. An exhibit that has qualified to compete in an open championship class at another state royal will no longer be eligible to compete in a novice class at Royal Canberra Horse Show. A child under 17 years who has won an open or novice riding class at a state royal show will be eligible to compete as an adult novice rider.

17 - 22 February, 2026

SADDLE HORSES AND SHOW HUNTERS

10. An exhibit can only be entered in either saddle horse classes or show hunter class but not both, for open classes two (2) of the minimum three (3) wins are to be obtained at agriculture shows. Performances need to be from the section entering Hunter performances to enter Hunter classes.

LEADING REIN CLASSES

11. Ponies ridden in leading rein classes must have been accepted for and competing in a ridden class or classes for breed or hack events at the 2026 Royal Canberra Show.

LED RIDER AND FANCY DRESS

12. Ponies ridden in led rider and fancy-dress classes must have been accepted for and competing in a ridden class or classes for breed or hack events at the entered Royal Canberra Show.

PLEASE NOTE

- 13. For agricultural shows, which hold more than one (1) annual show, performances will only be counted if they are listed in the Agricultural Societies Council of NSW's show dates book or ASC website. For any agricultural shows running supplementary shows, it is a requirement to have more than one month between these two shows.
- 14. Additional annual shows held by interstate will be considered on an individual basis.

.





17 - 22 February, 2026

SPECIAL HORSE REGULATIONS

1. INTRODUCTION

These **Special Horse Regulations** are applicable to the Horse Section of the Royal National Capital Agricultural Society (RNCAS), Royal Canberra Show only. *They are to be read with the RNCAS General Regulations published online on the RNCAS website.*

Your completed application for entry confirms you have read and will comply with both the **Special Horse Regulations** and **General Regulations**. Misstatement or misdescription on any document, and/or the non-compliance or adherence with both the **regulations** could result in penalties being applied.

2. CONDITIONS OF ENTRY

- a) Exhibitors must adhere to both the *general regulations* and the *special horse regulations* (Regulations) in this schedule, as they are bound by these terms.
- b) A condition for entering competitions is strict adherence to the *general regulations* and *special horse regulations*. Accordingly, applications for entry in the name of deceased person(s) are not eligible for entry.
- c) The special horse regulations and general regulations and the application for entry constitute the whole agreement upon which entries are submitted, and the exhibitor agrees that all representations and statements not appearing on the application for entry or in the general regulations or special horse regulations are excluded.
- d) The exhibitor confirms that each horse entered in the event—whether owned by them, their child, or managed by a guardian or agents properly registered and is either fully owned by the exhibitor or under their complete care and control.
- e) The exhibitor will provide a horse health declaration. If the RNCAS finds that any declaration has false or misleading information, the exhibitor and exhibit will be removed from the showground with no refunds payable.
- f) The exhibitor holds the RNCAS exempt from any liability in the event of any loss or damage from any cause whatsoever.
- g) The Royal Canberra Show has a **No Dog policy**. Only those dogs complying with clause seventeen are permitted on the Showgrounds.
- h) The RNCAS can cancel an entry or evict any exhibitor/competitor or attendant from the showground in the event of a breach of **any** of the general regulations and special horse regulations.

INDEMNITY

The Exhibitor enters the Royal Canberra Horse Show entirely at his or her own risk. in the case where an exhibit or exhibitor, whilst on the showgrounds, shall cause or be the cause of injury, infectious disease, or damage to any other exhibit or exhibitor, or to the personal property of any member of the society or the general public, then the owner of such exhibit shall indemnify and keep indemnified the Society, its officers, officials and members against all damages, costs, claims, expenses or liabilities incurred in connection with such exhibits. The exhibitor shall be liable to the society and its employees, officers and officials for any damage or loss caused to any of them by the exhibit or the exhibitor or his agent.

4. NOMINATIONS AND ENTRIES

An application for entry must be made online at https://entries.rncas.org.au/Account/ExhibitorLogin and be accompanied by card payment. No entry will be accepted if the application for entry, whether duly completed, is not received by the closing date. Faxed, mailed, email or telephone entries are not acceptable.

An exhibitor providing misstatement or misdescription, that is, information not complete, true and accurate, on their application for entry, health declaration or any other required forms required by the RNCAS Horse Section, may be disqualified from this or any future Show conducted by the RNCAS. This is a legal undertaking on the part of the exhibitor.

5. ELIGIBILITY FOR ENTRY

At the time of entry, a horse must have satisfied the performance requirement and be microchipped and registered with a breed society recognised by the RNCAS or with Equestrian Australia Ltd, Show Horse Council of Australasia Inc. or Australian National Saddlehorse Association Inc. and where required, the owner/lessee must be a financial member of each organisation associated with each section in which each horse is to be entered.

A horse entered a novice class at the show and after entry, wins a novice or open class at a state royal show, is no longer eligible to compete as a novice at the Royal Canberra Show.

A horse which has won in a pair and/or fours class is still a novice in single classes. Horses with docked tails, born on or after 1 August 2007, are not eligible for entry.

17 - 22 February, 2026

PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENT

An application for entry will not be accepted for horse or rider classes without a recognised performance.

A qualifying performance must be achieved during the specified period in the performance guidelines at: an agricultural show; an RNCAS recognised breed society show, or, at an Equestrian Australia Ltd., or Show Horse Council of Australasia Inc. Show.

The Committee may sometimes, in its absolute discretion, impose or use such performance requirements as it considers appropriate.

7. EXHIBIT IDENTIFICATION

All horses entered must be:

- a) Microchipped and have that chip recorded with a recognised National Registry; and
- b) Registered with a breed society recognised by the RNCAS or with Equestrian Australia Ltd; Show Horse Council of Australasia Inc. or Australian National Saddlehorse Association Inc; (Harness horses in Harness Classes excluded) and,
- c) Presented to the official measurer for identification before competing in classes in which they are entered.

Registration papers and microchip registration certificates must be presented at the time of identification and/or measuring.

If the microchip number provided for the horse on the application for entry form does not match the details of the presented exhibit when scanned, the horse may be ineligible to compete. Society may require the exhibit to be removed from the showgrounds.

Any exhibitor who directly or indirectly presents a horse which has an identity other than its true identity or does any act or thing which is likely to result in a horse being incorrectly identified, then that exhibitor is automatically disqualified from exhibiting in any class at the Royal Canberra Show.

8. ENTRY FEES

Each Application for Entry must be accompanied by the entry fee payment at the time of entry. Included in the \$50 administration fee is swabbing levy (see clause 9).

In the event of entries not being accepted, for whatever reason, an administration fee of \$15 will be retained per entry per class by the RNCAS. The remainder of the entry fee will be refunded to the exhibitor.

Despite any other special regulation, the committee may from time to time and to its absolute discretion:

- a) Determine that a fee is payable in connection with any occurrence or circumstance.
- b) Waive, in whole or in part, any fee payable pursuant to those special regulations; or
- c) Amend any fee payable.

Non-payment of any Fee payable pursuant to the regulations will automatically disqualify the exhibitor, exhibit, competitor, attendant and/or rider in question from this and any future show conducted by the RNCAS.

9. SWABBING LEVY

To offset the cost of testing for prohibited substances, a swabbing levy is applied to the application for entry. This levy is included in the \$50 administration fee.

10. EXHIBITOR MEANING

Exhibitor means the person on whose behalf an application for entry lodged and accepted by the RNCAS and includes representatives or agents of an exhibitor. A person includes a natural person, firm, partnership, company, or corporation. The exhibitor details are the details shown in the horse catalogue.

The following is an example of three different exhibitors in one competition representing partnerships made up of different people:

- a) Jones, West & Clarke
- b) Jones, Taylor & Johns
- c) Jones, Taylor, Smith & Kirby

If exhibits entered under a partnership, the same name should be placed at the beginning of each partnership as shown above. The owner is not required to be an exhibitor or form part of the exhibitor name. The owner will be recorded for each horse. The nominated Stabling Manager (see Clause 14) will be used for stabling purposes for large teams.

17 - 22 February, 2026

11. OWNERSHIP OF EXHIBITS

The exhibitor is responsible for the care and control of the exhibit on the showground and is compliant with all RNCAS Rules and Regulations.

If the legal owner/s of the exhibit is different to the exhibitor, the legal owner/s must be listed on the application for entry.

The owner/s may be jointly responsible for the care and control of the exhibit and may be brought into disciplinary proceedings at the RNCAS' discretion.

If an exhibit is sold after the application for entry has been submitted, the RNCAS must be notified in writing together with a payment of a \$50 fee. The seller or the purchaser may make the notification but no later than 28 days before the date of the exhibition. If the notification is not made and/or the fee not paid, the exhibit may be disqualified from all classes and no refunds of any fees for that exhibit will be refunded.

12. CONFIRMATION ACCEPTANCE ADVICE

Confirmation of Acceptance will be emailed by mid November in the year in which an application for entry is made.

If you have not received your confirmation acceptance advice by mid-November, please contact the RNCAS horse@rncas.org.au before 1 December.

13. EXHIBITOR PASSES

Passes will be allocated to exhibitors as per the below, should you require more they will be available to purchase for \$10.

No. of Exhibits	No. of Passes
1 to 2	2
3 to 4	3
5 or more	4

14. STABLING MANAGER MEANING

The Stabling Manager is the person nominated for an application for entry and the reference point for all stabling matters for that exhibitor. The Stabling Manager is the person responsible for stabling multiple exhibits from different exhibitors who have requested to be stabled together.

The Stable Manger must email a complete listing of exhibits to be stabled together 1 week before the entry closing date.

15. STABLING

Exhibits residing within a 100 km radius of the showground are unlikely to be provided with stables in the initial allocation round, but every endeavor will be made to accommodate these nominations should withdrawals permit.

The Committee will allocate stables to each exhibitor according to the number and composition of the exhibitor's exhibit/s.

Exhibitors wish to be stable together as a group must nominate a Stable Manager. The Stable Manager must provide a list of such exhibits under their name 1 week before the entry closing date.

Please refer to horse section stabling rules and regulations for further conditions and information see page 25.

16. STABLING AND CAMPING FEES

Payment of Stable and Camping Fees are to be made in accordance with requirements outlined in each relevant section within this schedule.

17. DOG RESTRICTION

Dogs are not permitted on the showground. Registered medical, dogs and show dog exhibits are accepted but proof of status must be provided on request from any show official. Exhibitors or other persons on the grounds with dog(s) not meeting this requirement will be asked to leave the showgrounds immediately and no refunds will be given.

18. ARRIVAL OF EXHIBITS

Vehicle access to the showground is through Gate 9 located off Old Well Station Road, no access is permitted before 6.00am or after 9.00pm Monday 16 February 2026.

On arrival at gate 9 entry, the exhibitor must present to the gate official a copy of the exhibitor's confirmation acceptance advice and the mandatory horse health declaration which has been completed, no earlier than **5 days** prior to entry to the showground. No entry will be given if a horse health declaration is not complete or valid. (see Clause 20)

17 - 22 February, 2026

A health horse declaration form is available online at www.canberrashow.org.au/horse, must be completed for each horse by the exhibitor, or by the person responsible for each horse, and be handed to the gate official at gate 9 prior to entering the showground. Each form must be completed in all respects and in a legible form otherwise entry to the showground will be denied.

The gate official has the right to check the validity of the horse health declaration with relevant data sources, so please allow additional time for your initial check-in procedure. The gate official also has the right to check for unauthorised dogs (see *clause 17*). Please note – your vehicle may be checked and if a dog/s is found, you will be refused entry until alternate arrangements can be made for the dog/s. No refunds will be given if you arrive with an unauthorised dog and decide not to enter the show.

The gate official will provide your exhibitors pack, including vehicle sticker/s attached to the vehicle before entry.

Any vehicle found not parked within the allocated camping footprint or, in a location other than that, as directed by a show official, will need to be removed from the showground. If not removed within the time specified, the RNCAS may choose to remove the vehicle at the vehicle owner's cost.

No unauthorised vehicles are to be admitted to the showground. Any vehicle found on the showground that is not displaying an appropriate vehicle pass as issued by the RNCAS will be removed from the showground at the owner's expense.

If you need delivery of gear from outside the showground, you must arrange to collect it from one of the official gates. Parking of non-authorised vehicles can only occur in the public car park. No access will be provided for saddle, gear and rider transfers and deliveries.

Exhibits travelling long distances, and for which stables have been allocated, may be stable on the showground after 10.00am on the Sunday before the show begins. Early arrivals will not permit access to the showground.

A horse not accepted as an exhibit must not be brought onto the showground during the show.

19. DOCUMENTS FOR PRESENTATION WHILST ON THE SHOWGROUND

Horse registration papers, microchip registration papers, and personal birth certificates are not required to be submitted to the RNCAS on application for entry. Such documentation, however, **is required** to be on hand whilst the exhibitor and the exhibits are on the showground and must be produced upon request for inspection by the RNCAS measurers/identifiers or other RNCAS authorised person of the Society, or as otherwise specified by the RNCAS.

20. EXHIBIT HEALTH

The RNCAS Hendra Policy requires that a current **Hendra vaccination is mandatory** for any horse that resides, are stabled in, or trained at, a Hendra Virus endemic area. Post codes for endemic areas are contained in the RNCAS Hendra policy at www.canberrashow.org.au/horse

In the case of Hendra virus in horses from an endemic area, complete, true and correct documentary evidence is mandatory to prove that the exhibit is covered for Hendra Virus for the duration of the RNCAS Royal Canberra Show; and must be submitted to the RNCAS representative on arriving for entry to the showgrounds. That evidence, through a health declaration and, where applicable, a veterinary certificate, must prove that the exhibit has a current vaccination status against Hendra virus for the duration of the show. Please refer to the Hendra virus vaccination policy at www.rncas.org.au/horse. For those exhibits who have had a recent vaccination administered, it would be advisable to have a veterinary certificate from the administering Vet to support your horse health declaration.

The horse health declaration must be completed no more than 5 days prior to the day of entry.

For day entry exhibitors, you must provide a horse health declaration for each time you enter the showground with your horse. If a horse is removed from the showground for any reason, a health declaration is required for it to re-enter the showgrounds.

The RNCAS reserves the right to refuse entry to, or have removed, any exhibit from the grounds that does not comply with the RNCAS Hendra policy, in any way.

The RNCAS may, at any time, request that the exhibitor of any exhibit provide a horse health declaration for any other reason.

No refunds of any sort will be given to any exhibitor who does not comply with this clause of the regulation.

21. AGE OF HORSES

The age of a horse is calculated as from 1 August. Every horse foaled before 1 August in any year is deemed to be one year old on 1 August.

A filly is a female horse under 4yrs of age. A colt is an ungelded male horse under 4yrs of age.

17 - 22 February, 2026

22. STALLION AND COLTS

Stallions and colts may only compete in classes where specially permitted.

All Stallions and colts while on the venue/grounds must always be clearly identified with a green identification disk on both sides, their headstalls, bridles, or winkers. This requirement includes identification at stables, floats, and trucks with the discs displayed clearly.

Stallions and colts entering the arena must be under the control of an experienced handler, rider or driver, 18 years and over, and must be properly controlled wearing headgear of proper strength and quality and fitted with a suitable restraining bit. (see Clause 36)

Any stallion or colt that shows aggressive behavior while on the showgrounds, including while being stabled, must be immediately removed from the showground by the exhibitor if directed to do so by the Chief Horse Steward and the exhibitor of the horse removed will not be entitled a refund to any paid entry and stabling fees for the said horse. Any paid camping fees may be considered non-refundable.

Stallions and Colts are not permitted in Grand Parades.

23. STAINING OR COLOURING

Staining or coloring of hair or skin, or excessive makeup on any exhibit is not permitted, and any such exhibit may be disqualified by the Chief Horse Steward or horse committee from a class in which it is exhibited.

24. EXHIBIT WELFARE

The RNCAS reserves the right, in its absolute discretion, to take such action as a Veterinary Surgeon may advise, in relation to any animal exhibit, including without limitation:

- i) Administration of any drug or form of treatment (including surgical treatment),
- j) Removal of the exhibit from one location to another location (in or out of the showground),
- k) Destruction of the exhibit; or
- Reguest the exhibitor of the exhibit to do so.

The exhibitor of an exhibit referred to in the above paragraph of this **regulation** indemnifies the RNCAS in respect of all costs incurred by the RNCAS in connection with any action taken pursuant to that paragraph.

No mare or filly is to compete or take part in any ridden RNCAS competition after day 120 of its pregnancy.

25. CRUELTY TO HORSES

No exhibitor or person shall engage or be knowingly involved in cruelty to an exhibit. The RNCAS shall be the sole judge of what constitutes cruelty, but it may include:

- m) Whip or beat a horse excessively,
- n) Subject a horse to any kind of electric shock,
- o) Use spurs, or to jab the horse in the mouth with the bit, excessively or persistently,
- p) Remount, or attempt to remount, an exhausted, lame, or injured horse,
- q) Rap a horse,
- r) Hypersensitise any part of a horse,
- s) Leave a horse without adequate food, drink, or exercise, or
- t) Excessively exercise a horse, including lunging

No tongue ties to be used at any time.

Any case of cruelty must be reported immediately to the Chief Horse Steward, accompanied by appropriate evidence in support. Reports more than 7 days after the occurrence will not be considered. The RNCAS may, in its sole discretion and in the light of all information made available to it, apply penalties which may include, but are not limited to:

- a) Expulsion from the grounds.
- b) Disqualification and forfeiture of any prizes won.
- c) The levying of a monetary fine, or
- d) Disqualification from future Royal Canberra Shows.

26. AGGRESSIVE HORSES

Aggressive or uncontrollable behavior by any Exhibit while under the control of the marshalling stewards or while competing on the arena will render the exhibit liable for disqualification from the class or classes concerned and from acceptance for entry at future shows conducted by the society.

17 - 22 February, 2026

27. MEASURING

All horses entered at the Show must be presented to the Official Measurer on the showground for identification and measuring before competing in any Class that has a height requirement. "The Society retains the absolute discretion to measure any horse at any time, without obligation to provide justification."

On presentation each horse must be suitably bitted.

The Society may, in its discretion without assigning any reason, refuse to measure any horse presented for measuring if, in the opinion of the Chief Measurer, the horse is not in a fit or proper condition to be measured or, in his opinion any circumstances exist which are likely to lead to the horse being incorrectly measured.

Any Exhibitor who presents a horse and does any act or thing which is likely to result in a horse being incorrectly measured directly or indirectly presents a horse which has an identity other than its true identity does any act or thing which is likely to result in a horse being incorrectly identified, or presents a horse when the horse has had any Prohibited Substance administered to it, is automatically disqualified from exhibiting in any Class at the Show.

A horse will be measured once only. If a protest is lodged the horse must be presented and measured unshod. The Committee reserves the right under these circumstances to obtain an inspection by the RNCAS Veterinary Surgeon and may require the horse to be swabbed. Any amendment to the height appearing on the breastplate may only be made by the Official Measurer.

A horse presented for measuring will be allowed for a maximum of ten (10) minutes in the measuring box before being measured. Should the exhibitor request a further period before the horse is measured, one more period of ten (10) minutes maximum will be permitted later. At the end of this period of measurement, the horse's breastplate number will be stamped with its height determined by the Official Measurer.

When measuring a horse, an allowance of up to 1 cm or three-eighths 3/8 inch may be made for shoes.

A horse may be transferred to another Class if the Official Measurer determines it to be over or under height for the Class in which it has been entered.

METRIC CONVERSION TABLE

Hands	Cm
10.0	102.5
10.2	107.5
11.0	112.5
11.2	117.5
12.0	122.5
12.2	127.5
13.0	132.5

Hands	Cm
13.2	137.5
14.0	142.5
14.2	147.5
15.0	152.5
15.2	157.5
16.0	162.5
16.2	167.5

28. TRANSFER AND RECLASSIFICATION

Should the official measurer find an exhibit to be over or under the height stipulated for any class in which it has been entered, it may be transferred to a corresponding class in which the exhibit is eligible to compete. Should a horse cease to be eligible to compete in the class entered for any reason other than height, an application for transfer or re-classification may be made in writing to the Ring Secretary for decision by Chief Horse Steward. This application needs to be submitted by 30th January.

Should the eligibility of a horse to compete in a class in which an entry has been accepted be questioned prior to the judging of the class; the horse administrator or Ring Steward will advise the Chief Horse Steward before the judging of the class is completed.

Judges and Head Ring Stewards are not authorised to consider applications for transfer or reclassification or to make any additions or alterations to the information contained on Official Class Sheets.

29. WITHDRAWALS AND NON-ATTENDANCE

All withdrawals and non-attendances must be submitted using the official online Horse Section Withdrawal Form available at www.canberrashow.org.au/horse and emailed to horse@rncas.org.au_or from the Ring Secretary Office during the Show.

30. REFUNDS-entry fee

Subject to the following, an application for a refund will not be considered after the application for entry closing date.

Withdrawals received before the application for entry closing date will be eligible for a refund of class entry fees if an application for which is made in writing to the committee. An administration fee of \$15 per class for each horse or rider withdrawn will apply and will be deducted

17 - 22 February, 2026

from granted refunds.

Further information related to stable and/ or camping fee refunds can be found in respective sections within the schedule.

31. PRIZE RIBBONS

Ribbons and rosettes may be awarded based on the number of exhibits or riders accepted for entry in the respective class.

EXHIBITS	RIBBONS
1 to 5	3
6 to 10	5
11 to 20	6
21 or more	7

32. CHAMPIONSHIP AWARDS

In Championship Classes all first prize winners in the nominated classes must parade.

For the reserve championship, all first prize winners in the nominated classes, except the winner of the relevant championship award, together with the second prize winner from the class which was won by the champion must parade.

For the supreme championship, all championship winners from the nominated sections must parade. Exhibits will only be excused from parading for champion or reserve champion in the case of:

- a) Horse Exhibits on producing a certificate from the appointed RNCAS Veterinary Surgeon stating that the exhibit is unfit to parade.
- b) Riding Competitors on producing a medical certificate stating that the rider is unfit to parade.

Failure to parade when eligible for a championship, reserve championship or supreme championship, other than for reasons identified above, shall render the Exhibitor or rider liable to a penalty of \$100 plus the forfeiture of prize money, ribbons or trophy that may have been awarded in the class which qualified the exhibitor/competitor for the championship class.

If a champion shall be disqualified or shall be found to be unqualified to compete in the class for which it was entered or to compete for the championship, then the award shall be withdrawn. No other exhibit shall be entitled as of right to the award, but the committee may, with or without the advice or recommendation of the judge, decide whether the award shall be awarded and if so, to which exhibit.

33. SCORE SHEETS

It is at the absolute discretion of the judge and the committee as to whether score sheets, if used, are provided to the specific exhibitor at the completion of a class.

34. ACCEPTABLE ATTIRE

For all attendants, riders, and drivers:

- c) Long trousers/skirts; long sleeved shirt or blouse with collar; tie; stock or cravat; waist coat and /or coat; a brimmed hat or cap (no baseball type); dark enclosed shoes or boots. No denim.
- d) Helmet: Approved headgear according to regulations.
- e) Breeches or jodhpurs: Fawn, white or cream- colored.
- f) Boots: Full grained leather top boots/leather gaiters or Jodhpur boots. No long boots or gaiters to be worn by riders under 17 years of age competing in riding classes.
- g) A suitable long-sleeved coat.
- h) Spurs: If worn must be blunt.

When in the ring, attendants must be suitably attired. Closed in footwear and hats must be worn, no joggers or baseball caps are permitted. A person not suitably attired is not permitted to compete in a class or appear in a grand parade.

When in the grand parade, attendants must wear the same attire or similar attire, as was worn by attendants in the ring in which the exhibit was previously paraded.

All attendants of led horses in grand parades may wear RNCAS dust coats in lieu of coats/waistcoats.

Despite the above, the decision of the Chief Steward of a class or, in the case of a grand parade, any steward, as to whether an attendant's attire is suitable, shall be final.

17 - 22 February, 2026

35. EQUIPMENT- WHIPS, SPURS, BITS, HELMENTS etc.

Whips

Whips in ridden classes shall not exceed seventy-seven 77cm in total length, whips in led classes shall not exceed 120cm in total length, except in showjumping where EA Regulations will be enforced. The length includes the flap. This excludes ridden heavy horse classes and sidesaddle classes.

Spurs

Spurs capable of wounding a horse are forbidden. There must be a shank not exceeding four 4cm in length pointing only towards the rear.

Bits

All ridden and harness horses must be shown in a bit except where otherwise stated in the **RNCAS Special Horse Regulations**. Only snaffle bits having the following features are approved for use in classes specifying the use of snaffle bits. Snaffle bits shall be composed of:

- a. metal: or
- b. metal and rubber (flexible rubber bits are not permitted); or
- metal and synthetic material.

Snaffle bits made only of metal must meet the following:

- d. all parts of the bit coming into the horse's mouth must be metal (not necessarily the same metal).
- e. the diameter of the mouthpiece of the snaffle bit must be so as not to hurt the horse.
- f. mouth pieces may be the same thickness or tapered towards the center or central joints.
- g. all parts coming into the horse's mouth shall be rounded, smooth and not ridged, sharp or corrugated.

Keeping with the definition above, also permitted are:

- h. half-moon port-mouth curve,
- i. rubber or synthetic bit both jointed and unjointed,
- sweet iron bit.

Helmets

All persons riding a horse on the showground, including but not limited to competition and exercise arenas, must wear approved safety helmets to the current Australian, European, British or American Standard while mounted including but not limited to competition and exercise arena.

The restraining helmet harness must be secured and fastened.

Only helmets bearing one or more of the standards below are accepted:

- a. Current Australian standard AS/NZS 3838 (2006 onwards) provided they are SAI Global marked.
- b. New Australian standard ARB HS 2012 provided they are SAI Global marked.
- c. Current American standard ASTM F1163 (2004a or 04a onwards) provided they are SEI marked.
- d. Current American standard SNELL E2001.
- e. Current British standard PAS 015 (1998 or 2011) provided they are BSI Kitemarked.
- f. Interim European Standard VG1 (01.040: 2014-12) with or without BSI Kitemark

It is the exhibitor's responsibility to ensure they are wearing the correct helmet, however, should the RNCAS deem the helmet worn not of appropriate standard, or the exhibitor is not wearing a helmet, the exhibitor will be asked to dismount immediately. Top hats are not acceptable, including side saddle classes.

Juniors (18 years and under) driving or riding in a carriage in harness classes must wear an approved safety helmet meeting the standards specified above.

Velcro

Velcro or similar materials are forbidden to be used as a riding aid. Any person/s found using these materials may be disqualified from the class in which it is exhibited, by the Chief Steward.

Audio Aide

No audio equipment (other than medical hearing devices) is allowed to be used by a rider or handler whilst in the competition ring. Any rider or handler found to be using an audio device will be disqualified from the Show.

17 - 22 February, 2026

36. RESTRAINING BITS

All stallions and colts one (1) year old and over presented in the ring for led classes must be led by a competent handler, 18 years and over, and must be properly controlled, with a suitable restraining bit in their mouth and wearing headgear of proper strength and quality. And displaying green discs on both sides of the horse.

A suitable restraining bit or a show halter, (which must have a throat lash; Welsh exempted) is acceptable for mares, fillies and geldings.

37. HARNESS VEHICLE DEFINITIONS

Buggy – is a four-wheeled, hard tyred horse drawn vehicle, designed primarily for the carriage of people. It has one or two seats with seating for one, two or four people, all facing forward. It has a flat or curved tray floor with full or partly boxed sides and a dashboard. It may have a hood. The floor is NOT undercut to accommodate the turning of the fore carriage and front wheels. One or two horses can pull it.

Sulky – is a two wheeled, hard tyred vehicle to seat two people, it has two elliptic or semi-elliptic springs parallel to the shafts. The springs are attached to the shafts and axle; it may have a third spring attached to the parallel springs and a span-iron. The vehicle, except for the wheels and axle, is supported by the springs and horse. For use with a single horse and with a tandem.

Gig/Road Cart – is a two wheeled hard tyred vehicle to seat for one or two people, for use with a single horse that does not conform to the definition of a Sulky.

Show Cart – is a two-wheeled vehicle with pneumatic tyres, seating for one or two people.

Show Vehicle/Viceroy – is a four - wheeled vehicle with pneumatic tyres, seating for one person.

Joggers and Training vehicles - can only be used for exercise purposes and are not allowed to compete in harness classes.

38. EXHIBIT NUMBERS

Exhibit and Rider Exhibit Numbers will be supplied at the Ring Secretary Office, on the following basis:

- a. Breastplate Numbers: For horses exhibited in breed, saddle, miscellaneous and harness classes. Each horse must carry the same breastplate number it has been allocated in all events it contests and must be around the exhibit's neck in a number holder, not on the handler.
- b. For competition in light harness, business, delivery and turnout class, the breastplate number must be conspicuously located on the back of each exhibitor's vehicle.
- c. **Rider Numbers**: for riders entered in riding exhibitions. Each rider will carry the same rider number in each competition class and will be displayed in the breastplate holder.

On all occasions the exhibit/rider numbers must be affixed to each horse, rider, or vehicle before arrival at the marshalling area preparatory to enter the ring. Each exhibitor and competitor must ensure that the correct exhibit number (catalogue number) is carried by the horse, rider, or vehicle. A horse, rider or vehicle exhibiting with the incorrect exhibit number may be disqualified.

39. AGE AND COMPETENCE OF COMPETITORS

Led and Ridden Classes

- A rider must be 5 years of age or over to ride a horse or be a participant in an event at the Royal Canberra Show (unless otherwise stipulated for a class).
- Subject to c), a person must be 18 years of age to ride or manage a colt or stallion at the Royal Canberra Show.
- c. Permission must be sought from the Chief Horse Steward for a rider less than 18 years of age to ride a stallion not exceeding 12.2hh. This permission must be sought at least 24 hours prior to the class and will be granted at the discretion of the Chief Horse Steward
- d. The Ringmaster may at any time require a person who does not appear to be in full control of any horse whether driving, riding, or leading any horse either:
 - i. Dismount; or
 - ii. allow another person to manage the horse; or
 - iii. leave the Ring under the supervision of a Red Coat.

Harness Classes

- a. A junior driver in a harness class must be over 12 years of age and under 18 years of age and must always be accompanied by an experienced adult driver and wear an approved safety helmet.
- b. A child passenger in a horse-drawn vehicle must be 6 years of age and over and wear an appropriate safety helmet and be accompanied by an experienced harness driver.

17 - 22 February, 2026

c. All harness horses must have a competent handler over 12 years of age

The age of a person is determined as at the first day of the Canberra Royal Show.

40. AGE RESTRICTIONS - RIDING, HACK & SHOW HUNTER CLASSES

All exhibits in riding pony hack classes, breed classes, show hunter, or riding classes not exceeding 12.2hh must be ridden by a rider 5 years and under 17 years of age. All riders must be suitably mounted. The Judges decision in this respect is final.

All exhibits in ridden pony hack classes, breed classes, show hunter, or riding classes over 12.2hh and not exceeding 14hh may be ridden by adults or children. All riders must be suitably mounted. The Judges decision in this respect is final.

All exhibits in ridden Galloway classes, breed classes, show hunter, or riding classes over 14.0hh not exceeding 15.0hh may be ridden by a rider 9 years of age and over, unless otherwise stated. All riders must be suitably mounted. The Judges decision in this respect is final.

All Exhibits over 15hh in hack classes, breed classes, show hunter, or rider classes may be ridden by a rider 12 years of age and over. All riders must be suitably mounted. The Judges decision in this respect is final.

41. OFF THE TRACK CLASSES

The event is open to all Thoroughbreds that have officially raced or trialed, either locally, nationally, or internationally.

All horses must be 3 years old and over, and over 14.2hh. Horses must have a life number or be registered with a recognised studbook.

Racing name to be used when entering Off the Track horses,

42. RIDING CLASS COMPETITIONS

Riding class competitors must ride an exhibit that has been accepted for and competing in a ridden class at the current show.

Heavy horses cannot be used as a mount in riding classes, except in heavy horse ridden classes.

43. LEADING REIN CLASSES

Leading rein ponies must have been accepted for and compete in a ridden class at the current show.

Leading rein ponies are not to exceed 12.0hh and are to be ridden by a child 5 years of age and under 8 years of age. The pony is to be shown in a simple snaffle with a cavesson nose band. A narrow strap may be attached to the front of the saddle. No spurs are to be used. Reins must go directly from the pony's mouth to the rider's hands. The handler will have a lead connected to the noseband; The handler's cane must not exceed 49cm.

The allocated breastplate number is to be carried around the ponies' neck in a number holder, not on the handler.

44. FANCY DRESS AND LED RIDER CLASSES

The ponies used in led rider and fancy-dress classes must have been accepted for and competing in a ridden class at the current show.

Led rider class ponies cannot exceed 14.0hh and are to be ridden by a child 5 years of age and under 7 years of age. Fancy dress class ponies are not to exceed 14.0hh and are to be ridden by a child 5 years of age and under 17 years of age.

The rider number is to be carried by the rider/handler. The breastplate number for the pony is not required.

45. FALL OF HORSE OR RIDER

In the event of a fall of a horse, rider, or driver when entering the arena, in the line-up, on the circle or during a workout, both horse and rider/driver will be eliminated from the class entered.

After the fall the rider must not remount, the rider must, if able, leave the arena in the company of a Red Coat.

In the event of a driver accident/fall, the driver must not get back into the vehicle in the ring, the horse must be unharnessed from the vehicle and the horse and driver, if able, and vehicle leave the arena under the company of a Red Coat and assisted where required.

The rider or driver must have a signed authority from the ambulance attendees clearing them of any injuries and allowing the rider or driver to compete in further classes.

If a led horse should drag or escape its handler in the arena, it will be eliminated from the class entered and asked to leave the arena in the company of a Red Coat.

The Chief Horse Steward, at their sole discretion, (informed, if necessary, by a doctor or medical officer in the case of a rider, or a Veterinary Surgeon in the case of a horse), has the authority to decide as to whether the rider or horse can continue to compete at the remainder of the Show. A medical certificate may need to be provided for a rider.

17 - 22 February, 2026

46. PROHIBITION OF MULTIPLE EXHIBITS

No Rider or Handler may parade or ride more than one exhibit in any one class unless otherwise specified in sectional conditions or so determined by the Horse Committee.

47. SWAPPING MOUNTS

Swapping mounts in the Arena is not permitted. Riders must request from the Ringmaster or Assistant Ringmaster or Senior Stewards to leave the arena to swap mounts.

An exception may be granted by the Chief horse steward, Ringmaster, or Assistant Ringmaster in a championship class where a rider may have more than one mount in the class. One horse, one rider in a class to remain.

48. REPLACEMENT OF AN EXHIBIT

The replacement of an exhibit entered in a class with a substitute horse is not permitted. Including riding championship classes.

49. MARSHALLING PROCEDURE

- a. Exhibitors and competitors are to be present in the marshalling yard and be ready to be judged at least 15 minutes prior to the time specified in the timetable for judging of the class entered. Please know your class number, as the class number will reference all calls.
- b. Two calls will only be made to the marshalling yard one warning call then the final call.
- c. Late competitors and exhibits will only be allowed to enter the arena at Marshalling Steward's discretion and, if so allowed, only together with a Red Coat can proceed to the ring if the class has already lined up.
- d. A competitor who bypasses the marshalling yard and enters the arena unaccompanied by a Red Coat will be disqualified from further participation at the show and may not be entitled to enter future Royal Canberra Shows.
- e. Riders and led class handlers will be permitted into the marshalling area. No unauthorised people, e.g. grooms, instructors, parents etc., are permitted in the marshaling yard. Competitors may be disqualified from the class.
- f. No exhibit or rider competing in a rider class can enter the marshalling area unless the respective exhibit or rider number is affixed as required.
- g. Harness exhibits are required to marshal in the designated harness area. No mounted or led horses are to be in the harness area.
- Showjumping exhibits are required to marshal in the designated showjumping area.

50. RED COAT AND STEWARD DIRECTIVES

The failure of an exhibitor or competitor to comply with directives issued by a Red Coat escorting classes into or out of the Arena, or with any directive issued by a ring or Marshalling Steward, shall render the exhibitor or competitor involved liable for disqualification and for non-acceptance of entry at future Royal Canberra Shows. It is a requirement that Exhibitors enter and exit the arena at walk only, unless the Red Coat asks for trot. No Cantering is allowed on the track surrounding the grassed Arena.

51. RINGMASTER

The word Ringmaster includes the Ringmaster, any deputy or Assistant Ringmaster, and any person for a period exercising some, or all, of the functions of the Ringmaster.

A determination by the Ringmaster to have any question or dispute arising:

- a. or incidental to the conduct in the ring, or
- b. the conduct of any competition, parade, exhibition or event, or
- c. as to the action of any exhibit or exhibitor or competitor, or
- d. as to the proper description of anything whether animate or inanimate,

shall be final and binding upon all exhibitors.

52. JUDGING TIMETABLE

A timetable of judging of all classes and events will be available to exhibitors online at https://www.canberrashow.org.au/horse. This judging timetable is subject to change at any time, therefore, it is the exhibitor's responsibility to make regular checks for any changes to manage conflicts.

The RNCAS accepts no responsibility if judging times conflicts with one or more classes or events in which an exhibitor may be entered. Where conflict does occur, it is the responsibility of the Exhibitor to notify a withdrawal from either event.

The RNCAS will make reasonable attempts to manage conflicts where they do not delay or interfere with the judging timetable. It is the responsibility of the competitor to request if a conflict can be managed with marshalling or ring stewards as appropriate.

17 - 22 February, 2026

53. VETERINARY SERVICE

The RNCAS may appoint or identify a treating Veterinary Surgeon to provide a service to exhibitors throughout the show.

Should an animal exhibit become ill or suffer an injury, the Society's Veterinary Surgeon may attend to and treat such exhibit in the absence of any authority from the exhibitor/owner, and the RNCAS or its Veterinary Surgeon shall not be liable in any way for loss arising out of such treatment.

An Exhibitor may employ a Veterinary Surgeon other than the Society Veterinary Surgeon but in any such instance the exhibitor **must** immediately inform the Society's Biosecurity Manager of the exhibit concerned through the Ring Secretary's Office.

The Society Veterinary Surgeon may refuse to attend an exhibit previously examined and treated by another Veterinary Surgeon.

All costs incurred in the attendance and treatment of an Exhibit by the Society's Veterinary Surgeon shall be the responsibility of the Exhibitor

54. SWABBING AND VETERINARY TESTS

It is the intention of this regulation, that all horses shall perform on their merits without the aid of drugs which affect the conduct, performance, or appearance of the horse.

A Swabbing Levy is applied to each Entry and is included as part of the Administration Fee.

Prohibited Drugs are substances originating externally whether or not they are endogenous to the animal and means any performance or behavior of an animal by its action upon the central or peripheral nervous system, the cardiovascular system, the respiratory system, the alimentary digestive system, the musculoskeletal system or the urogenital system and shall include, but not limited to, analgesics, anti-histamines, anti-inflammatory agents, blood coagulants, diuretics, hormones and their synthetic counterparts, cortico-steroids, anabolic steroids, local anesthetics, sedatives, muscle relaxants and tranquilizers and vitamins.

The use of antibiotic substances (anti-viral, anti-microbial, or anti-parasitic) except for Procaine Penicillin may be permitted.

The Society may at its discretion cause an examination to be made of an exhibit by a Veterinary Officer who during such examination may make by such methods as he may determine such tests and take such samples from an Exhibit as he deems necessary or advisable. The result of such examination shall be reported to the Society and referred to for the purpose of this paragraph (b), "Organisation" includes the ASC, any Show Society, the Show Horse Council, the Royal Agricultural Society of NSW, and any other kindred body.

An Exhibit to which, in the opinion of a Veterinary Officer, has had prohibited drug administered, shall not be exhibited without the consent of Society. Society may require the Exhibit to be removed from the Showground. The Exhibitor and/or any other person who was responsible for or oversaw an animal to which a prohibited drug has been administered, may be disqualified or otherwise penalised by the Society and referred to the ASC any show society, The show Horse Council, the Royal Agricultural Society of NSW or any other kindred body.

The collection of samples inter alia will always involve taking urine and/or blood. A physical examination may include an examination for desensitised limbs. Any animal found to have a limb or part of a limb desensitised by any means will be considered to have competed under the influence of a prohibited substance and will be penalised accordingly.

The owner or his/her legal representative (over 18 yrs of age) may be present during testing but shall not interfere with the test's conduct and will observe the instructions of the veterinary officer on duty. In the absence of the exhibitor and/or owner the Society recognises the rider, and/or handler and/or driver as the authorised agent of the exhibitor.

The Society may in its sole discretion and in the light of all the information made available to it disallow or cancel the entry and any award made to the exhibit, without in such case being called upon to give any reason, therefore.

Any person who at any time administers or causes to be administered for the purpose of affecting the performance, conduct or appearance of an animal in any event or Class at the Show any drug as defined above or has in his possession any improper contrivance may be disqualified or otherwise penalised by the Society. Particular attention will be paid to the detection of sedative and tranquillisers groups of drugs but analysis for all classes of prohibited substances will be included.

Any Exhibit which has been brought onto the Showground and is found by the Chief Horse Steward or other such authorised representative to have had administered a drug as defined above, the owner and any person who is in charge of the horse may be disqualified or otherwise penalised by the Society. Any person who at any time administers or causes to be administered for the purpose of affecting the performance of a horse in any event or class at the Show any drug defined above, or improper contrivance may be disqualified or otherwise penalised by the Society.

The Society and any servant or appointee of the Society shall not be liable to the exhibitor, owner or other interested parties, for the death of, or for any injury, damage or infection which may be sustained by an exhibit occasioned by or arising out of any act or omission of any servant, agent or appointee of the Society done or committed in the course of examination whether due to the negligence of any such servant, agent or appointee or otherwise.

17 - 22 February, 2026

Treatment Forms

In accordance with the Society competition rules and regulations, this form must be completed for any horse that has been administered or treated with any medication, drug, or substance (excluding normal nutrients) within 30 days prior to competing at the Royal Canberra Show.

This form must be submitted to the Horse Administrator:

- Within 24 hours of the initial treatment, or
- Within 24 hours prior to competing, whichever occurs first.

A written declaration from a veterinarian, detailing the treatment administered or recommended—including the date, time, and duration of the treatment—must accompany this form.

If treatment or medication continues after the initial submission, an updated written report must be provided prior to the horse's intended competition.

Upon receipt of this form and any supporting documentation, the Chief Steward will advise the exhibitor as soon as possible regarding the horse's eligibility to compete.

55. PROTESTS

Protests must be delivered to the Ring Secretary's Office no later than 30 minutes after the event/class, after which no Protest will be entertained. Each protest must be in writing and accompanied by a fee of \$200.00, which will be forfeited if the Protest is considered frivolous

The protest shall be determined by the Horse Disputes Committee as soon as practicable after receipt of a completed Protest request, and their decision shall be final and binding. No reasons for the decision shall be given.

56. GRAND PARADE

All exhibits on the showground on the day on which a grand parade is held must parade, including those who did not allocate a stable, and must not depart the showground until after the completion of the Grand Parade.

Failure of an Exhibitor to fully comply may be subject to a \$100 fine for each horse not paraded and failure to pay any such fine will be an automatic rejection of an entry application for the following Royal Canberra Show.

All horses in the Grand Parade must oversee a competent rider, driver, or handler, who are of age consistent with the Age Regulations, and each be property controlled with a suitable restraining bit. Horses must only walk in the Grand Parade.

For Harness Vehicles in the Grand Parade, the number of people on any one vehicle must not exceed two people, except with the consent of the Chief Horse Steward or Committee.

Stallions and Colts are not permitted to parade in a Grand Parade.

57. EXEMPTIONS FROM GRAND PARADES

Unless granted an exemption by the Chief Horse Steward, all horses on the Showground on the day on which a Grand Parade is held must parade in each Grand Parade. A written application is to be lodged at the Ring Secretary Office between 10.00am and 11.00am on the day of the scheduled Grand Parade

58. FIREWORKS DISPLAY

The Royal Canberra Show will have Fireworks on Friday and Saturday nights, scheduled between approximately 8:45 and 9:30. Please ensure you have a person look after your Horse(s) while the Fireworks are in progress.

59. DEPARTURES

Before departure, Exhibitors must clear all bedding and other material from each allocated stable and place it in the manure areas provided. Failure of an Exhibitor to fully comply will be subject to a \$100 fine (Loss of your stable Bond per Stable 2 stables =\$200) for each allocated stable and failure to pay such fine will be an automatic rejection of an entry application for the following Royal Canberra Show. An RNCAS Stable Bond Refund Form needs to be collected from the Ring Secretaries Office, and your stable/s need to be inspected by an RNCAS Official prior to leaving the grounds to ensure you qualify for your Stable Bond Refund. The RNCAS Official will keep the form and return it to the Ring Secretaries Office on your behalf. No completed form, no Refund – no exceptions, no photos etc.

17 - 22 February, 2026

An RNCAS Stable Manager, or representative will be responsible for deeming it if a stable is cleaned.

No horse may be stabled on the Showground after 9.30am on Monday after the Show.

60. DEFINITIONS

In these Special Horse Regulations, but subject to the context:

Applicant means the person in whose name an Application for Entry is lodged with the RNCAS, whether the Application for Entry was signed by that Person and includes the representatives and agents of an Applicant.

Application for Entry means the form of application for entry of an Exhibit at the Show.

ASC means Agricultural Societies Council of NSW Ltd.

Board means the Board of the RNCAS.

CEO means the Chief Executive of the RNCAS.

Chief Steward means the steward appointed by the RNCAS to act as Chief Steward in respect of any Class of a Section.

Chief Horse Steward means the Steward appointed by the RNCAS to act as Chief Steward of the Horse Section.

Closing Date means the last date on which an application for entry, application for stabling or application for camping must be received.

Committee means the committee responsible for the Horse Section.

Competition means a contest between like exhibits or competitors.

Competitor means a person competing in a class such person is also the exhibitor.

Conditions of Entry means the regulations applicable to the section in which the exhibit is entered and include such other conditions as may be imposed by the RNCAS, such as the General Conditions.

Disputes Committee means the committee as such appointed by the Board.

EA Equestrian Australia

Entry Fee means a fee as determined by the RNCAS payable in relation to an application for entry

EPIC means Exhibition Park in Canberra.

Exhibit means a horse entered in any class or parade of the show.

Exhibitor Pass means a pass issued by the RNCAS to an exhibitor enabling entry to the showground.

Exhibitor means the person on whose behalf an Application for Entry is lodged with and accepted by the RNCAS and includes the representatives and agents of an Exhibitor.

Horse Health Declaration means a legal and binding declaration in the form prescribed by the RNCAS.

Officials of the RNCAS include a Member of the Board, the Chief Executive Officer, a member of the Horse Committee, a Steward, or other people appointed by the RNCAS to exercise a function.

Official Measurer means a person appointed by the RNCAS to exercise the function of measuring exhibits.

Owner, in relation to an exhibit, means the person or persons: who are registered with a recognised studbook as the owner/s of the horse.

Red Coat means a person appointed by the RNCAS to exercise the function of escorting exhibitors and exhibits onto and off the main arena, and in the Grand Parade.

Ringmaster includes the person appointed as such by the RNCAS, any Deputy Ringmaster appointed as such by the RNCAS and any person exercising some or all the functions of the Ringmaster.

RNCAS means the Royal National Capital Agricultural Society.

17 - 22 February, 2026

RNCAS Stable Manager means the person authorized to manage and administer stables on behalf of the RNCAS and Horse Section.

Schedule means the RNCAS' Schedule defining the rules and regulations and qualifications for entry in the various sections, subsections and classes of the show.

SHC Show Hack Council

 $\textbf{Show} \ \text{means the annual event known as the Royal Canberra} \ \text{Show held by the RNCAS}.$

Showground means the Exhibition Park in Canberra.

Stabling Manager means the person nominated on the Application for Entry and is the person responsible for all stabling administration of multiple Exhibits from different Exhibitors who have requested to be located together.

State Royal Shows means Sydney, Melbourne, Brisbane, Canberra, Perth, Darwin, Adelaide, and Hobart Royal Shows.

Steward means a person appointed as such by the RNCAS.

17 - 22 February, 2026

HORSE SECTION- CAMPING RULES AND REGULATIONS

INTRODUCTION

These Camping Rules and Regulations are applicable to the Horse Section only.

Before completing your online camping application, please read these rules and regulations with the General Regulations and Special Horse Regulations. Your completed online application confirms you have read and will abide by the Regulations.

Campers must always abide by the directions given by the Camping Supervisor and/or Support Staff of the Camping Section; failure to do so will lead to penalties, which could include the removal of the offending person(s), vehicle(s) or animal(s) from the show ground.

All camping enquires will only be accepted via email at horse@rncas.org.au

CAMPING APPLICATION AND PAYMENT

Exhibitors/competitors are required to apply for camping on their application for entry. Payment for camping will be required after you have received your Entry Confirmation but must be paid prior to **31 January 2026**. Your camping cannot be guaranteed after this closing date.

The camping cost is on a flat fee basis for the period 10.00am Sunday 15 February to 8:00am Monday 23 February 2026 and is calculated in accordance with the table below. Camping onsite is only permitted during these times.

CALCULATION OF SITE REQUIREMENT - plus Annexes

A standard camping site is **16m x 5m**, however, larger sites are available for larger vehicles and vehicle float combinations. If vehicle or vehicle float combinations and/or camping facilities, when fully set up, **exceed 16m x 5m**, you are required to book an extra non-powered space. **Please ensure annexes are included in your measurements**. Most annexes are 3-4 meters wide If you do not book the extra space, and you are found to be over the required space allocation, you may be requested to pay additional site fee or asked to remove equipment/vehicles; or asked to relocate to another site under the direction of the Camping Supervisor.

A vehicle registration number must be listed when entering online to receive an authorised camping sticker. Only one authorised camping sticker per camp site will be issued. No additional/unauthorised vehicles will be granted access to the showground. Excess vehicles will be required to park outside the Showground in the public car park.

An authorised vehicle must only be parked on the site booked, or allocated area. Any vehicle found to be parked in any location other than the allocated area will be removed from the showground and costs for such removal will be at the expense of the Exhibitor/Competitor.

No leisure or recreation equipment, such as inflatable pools, etc. will be permitted in the camping grounds, or on the Showground. Removal notice and time will be given and if not removed in the prescribed time, it will be removed at the Campers expense. The RNCAS will not be responsible for any loss that occurred in removing the unauthorised equipment and penalties may be applied to the Exhibitor/Camper.

ELECTRICITY

Each powered site fee is calculated on the supply of one 15-amp power outlet. Additional power requirements may be supplied at \$120.00 per additional outlet, if available. General rule will be 1 site = 1 power outlet. Only if spare power outlets are available will they be allocated and must be paid for prior to connecting. A Power Lead tag (power paid) will be provided to all campers who have paid for power and must be affixed to your power cord within 1 meter of the plug in point of the power box. Any power leads found connected to a vehicle, camp site or equipment that does not have a power paid tag will be disconnected. The RNCAS will not be held responsible for any losses due to the power being disconnected. All power leads are to be provided by the Exhibitor/Competitors. All power leads are to be for outdoor use only, no white indoor power leads permitted.

It is compulsory for all power leads, including new leads, to be safety tested and tagged as such before they can be used on the showground. Unauthorised and untagged power leads will be removed. Safety Officers will be inspecting camping sites for compliance and have the authority under WHS Legislation to issue penalties.

17 - 22 February, 2026

CAMPING FEES

(Outside Extension leads only, not white household extensions allowed outside-all need to be tested &

tagged)	POWERED SITE	NON-POWERED SITE
Standard Site (16m x 5m)	\$410 + 1 15-amp outlet	\$310
Over - Standard Size \$455 + 1 15-amp outlet \$355		
Extra width required is available and is charged at \$120 per meter (powered or non-powered) for awnings		
Additional power 15-amp 1 x \$120		

^{*}Note All fees are GST inclusive

CAMPING FEE REFUNDS

Exhibitors/Competitors who have officially withdrawn from the Show prior to the **30**th **December 2025** may be eligible for a refund of any paid camping fee, less an administration fee of \$25.00 per allocated site, provided the application for the refund is made in writing to the Committee prior to the said date. Please refer to the **Special Horse Regulations** for the policy related to refunds.

STRICTLY NO ENTRY TO THE SHOWGROUND BEFORE 10:00AM SUNDAY 15 FEBRUARY 2026.

NO DOGS ALLOWED



17 - 22 February, 2026

HORSE SECTION STABLING RULES AND REGULATIONS

INTRODUCTION

These Stabling Rules and Conditions must be read with the General Regulations and Special Horse Regulations.

An application for stabling on your completed online Application for Entry confirms you have read and fully understand these Rules and Regulations and the conditions and requirements contained within the General Regulations and Special Horse Regulations and that you will comply.

Stabling is limited so not all Exhibitors will be offered Stabling in the initial allocation; however, every endeavor will be made to accommodate these nominations should withdrawals permit. Acceptance of Entries does not guarantee stabling will be provided.

Horses not allocated a stable at the time of acceptance will automatically be placed on a stable waiting list.

STABLING CONDITIONS

The allocation of stables will be on a 23-hour basis from 7am on the nominated day of arrival to 6am the morning after the nominated day of departure. For e.g. Arrival date 17/2/26 and departure date 20/2/26, you can gain access to the stable at 7am on the 17/2/26 and you must vacate the stable before 6am on the 21/2/26. If you arrive very early in the morning, or during the night you will need to book a stable for the night before.

If your allocated stable has been vacated prior to 6am, ownership may be had after checking with the Ring Secretary's Office or the stable supervisor.

An exhibitor will be taken to have vacated and to not require a stable that has been allocated to that exhibitor if, by 8.00am on the day of allocation, the stable has not been occupied by an exhibit.

No exhibitor has any right to use or occupy any stable or portion of the showground allocated to another exhibitor, or for the purpose of storing fodder, bedding or tack. Any Exhibitor found in breach of this condition will be fined a penalty of \$200 for each stable for each day or part day. At the discretion of the Horse Committee, the exhibitor may also be disqualified from competing at the current Show. In such an event any award won by the exhibitor may be forfeited.

Any exhibit found in a stable not allocated to such Exhibit shall, if so, required by an Authorised Official of the RNCAS, be immediately removed from the showground and shall not enter the Showground again except with the written consent of the Chief Horse Steward.

Exhibitors wish to be stable together as a group must nominate a Stable Manager. The Stable Manager must provide a list of such exhibits under their name on or before the close of entry date.

The RNCAS will appoint an RNCAS Stable Manager who has the authority to apply and rule on all regulations for Stable management. The RNCAS Stable Manager will be the person responsible for deeming a Stable is clean. any Exhibitor found tampering with Stable Locks may have penalties applied.

Exhibitors must provide their own feed/water bins for Exhibits stabled on the Showground. Shavings will be available to purchase through the produce merchant onsite.

STABLING FEES AND PAYMENT

Following confirmation of stabling, payment for the stable allocations is to be made before midnight Friday 19 December 2025 Failure to make payment before this time will result in a cancelation and the stable(s) will be reallocated.

STABLING FEES

STABLE TYPE	FEE PER NIGHT*	SHAVING ESTIMATE
Permanent Box	\$57	5 to 6 bags
Portable Stable	\$53	4 to 5 bags
Pony Stable (2.7m x 2.7m)	\$53	2 to 3 bags
Pipe Yard Covered Stall (with dirt floor 2.7m x 2.7m)	\$53	2 to 3 bags
Olive Grove - Own portable yard off truck- Bond is also ground cleaning fee	\$17	
Pipe Day Yards (not suitable for ponies) dirt floor	\$25	

^{*} All fees are GST inclusive.

Only wood shavings may be used as bedding. Orders for shavings and horse fodder may be placed with our official supplier.

17 - 22 February, 2026

STABLING FEE REFUNDS

The cutoff date for Stable Refunds can be found in key dates. No refunds given if requested after this date.

CLEANING OF STABLES

During the Show each stable must be kept in a clean and proper state. All waste bedding and manure **must** always be placed directly into the waste areas provided and not in the bins provided for general rubbish.

Prior to departure, Exhibitors must clear all bedding and other material from each allocated stable and place such nowhere other than in the bins provided. Any Exhibitor failing to comply will be subject to a \$100 fine (Loss of stable Bond per stable not cleaned) for each allocated stable left unsatisfactorily cleared. Failure to pay any such fine will be an automatic rejection of an entry application for the future Canberra Royal Show. You must have a completed RNCAS Stable Bond Refund Form signed by an RNCAS Official to qualify for a Stable Bond refund.

STRICTLY NO ENTRY TO THE SHOWGROUND BEFORE 10AM SUNDAY 15 FEBRUARY 2026.



17 - 22 February, 2026

JUDGES LIST

Andalusian – Led and Ridden	Casey Bruce	
Arabian Derivatives – Led and Ridden	Greg Liddle	
Australian National Saddlehorse Association	Jane Clifford	
Australian Ponies (APSB)	Debbie Cheeseman	
Australian Ponies Part Bred (APSB)	Debbie Cheeseman	
Australian Saddle Pony – Led and Ridden	Melissa Corbet	
Australian Stock Horse - ASHLA	Melise Tuma-Web	
Australian Stock Horse	Alex Pope	
- Junior Judging	Melise Tuma-Webb	
- Working	Alex Pope	
- Led and Ridden Hacks	Alex Pope	
- Time Trial	Melise Tuma-Webb	
Child's		
- Galloway Hack	Rebecca Jenkins	
- Hack	Rebecca Jenkins	
- Pony Hack	Rebecca Jenkins	
Child's Show Hunter Galloway	Rebecca Jenkins	
Child's Show Hunter Hack	Kate Garland	
Child's Show Hunter Pony	Jacinda Smith	
Fancy Dress	Kerrie Jones	
Galloway Hacks	Jacinda Smith	
- Led	Jacinda Smith	
- Novice	Jacinda Smith	
- Open	Jacinda Smith	
Hacks	Jessica Stalling	
- Novice	Jessica Stalling	
- Open	Jessica Stalling	
Leading Rein - Show Pony and Hunter Pony Kerry McGlone		
Pony Hacks		
- Open	Karen Shaw	
- Novice	Karen Shaw	
Riding Pony Studbook – Led and Ridden		
- Show Pony	Penny Carvosso	
- Show Hunter Pony	Adam Forster	
- Ridden by a Child	Michael Baker	

Riders	
- Led Rider	Jessica Stalling
- Junior Rider	Jessica Stalling
- Senior Rider	Jessica Stalling
- Adult Rider	Jacinda Smith
Rider Turnout - 3 judges	Karen Shaw- Jacinda Smith-
, ,	Debbie Cheeseman
Shetlands	
- Led, Ridden & In Harness	Kerrie Buckley
Shires	TBC
Show Hunter Galloway	
- Led	Bridget Sell
- Novice	Bridget Sell
- Open	Bridget Sell
Show Hunter Horse	
- Led	Rebecca Jenkins
- Novice	Rebecca Jenkins
- Open	Rebecca Jenkins
Show Hunter Pony	
- Novice	Kate Garland
- Open	Kate Garland
Side Saddle – Ridden, Hack and Costume	Jessica Stalling
Standardbred –Led and Ridden	Zoe Tonkin
Thoroughbred	
- Led and ridden	Casey Bruce
Off The Track – Ridden Thoroughbred	Debbie Cheeseman
Off The Track – Ridden Show Hunter	Debbie Cheeseman
Warmbloods	
- Led & ridden	Mark Cloonan
Welsh	
- Sec A, B, C and D - Led and Ridden	Michelle Styles
- Part Bred – Led and Ridden	Casey Bruce
Harness Light	Julie Bullivant
Harness Heavy	TBC
Heavy Horses	TBC

17 - 22 February, 2026

JUDGING TIMETABLE

The timetable is subject to change at any time, and it is the responsibility of the competitor to check for any updates before and during the event.

Tuesday 17 th February 2026	Wednesday 18th February 2026	Thursday 19th February 2026
Leading Rein-	Andalusians	Ridden Turnout
Junior Riders –	ANSA – Led and Ridden	Show Hunter Pony – Novice and Open
Parent & Child rider-	Arabian Derivative – Led and Ridden	Open Ponies – Novice
Thoroughbreds - Led and Ridden	APSB – Led and Ridden	Open Galloways – Led and Novice
Thoroughbreds - OTT Ridden	RPSBS Childs Show Pony Ridden	Ridden
Show Hunter-OTT	RPSBS Childs Show Hunter Ridden	ASH - Led, Junior Judging and Time Trial
APSB Part-Bred – Led and Ridden	RPSBS Overheight Ridden	Show Hunter Horse – Led and Novice
RPSB Show Hunter – Led	RPSBS National Class	Ridden
RPSBS Show Hunter Pony Ridden	Welsh – Led and Ridden	Welsh Part Bred -Led and Ridden
Over height RPSBS Led		
RPSBS Show Pony Led		
RPSBS Show Pony Ridden		Showjumping set up and practice.
Warmbloods -Led		
Warmbloods -Ridden		
Friday 20th February 2026	Saturday 21st February 2026	Sunday 22nd February 2026
Open Ponies	Championships Ring	Sidesaddle
Show Hunter Horse – Open	Open Hacks	Childs – Hack, Galloway, and Pony
Childs Show Hunter Horse	ASP – Led and Ridden	Shetlands – Led, Ridden and Harness
Show Hunter Galloway – Led, Novice	Open Galloways	Standardbred – Led and Ridden
and Open	ASH - ASH Turnout and Working	Light Harness – Open
Childs Show Hunter Galloway	Light Harness Turnouts	Shires
ASH – ASHLA and Ridden		Heavy Horses
Adult Ridders –	Showjumping	Ridden Heavy Horse
Open Hacks inc. Vince Corvi and SJM		Heavy Harness - Turnout and Open
Showjumping		Showjumping

17 - 22 February, 2026

2026 TIMETABLE

	Tuesday 17th Feb - Day 1						
Debbie Cheeseman	Kerry Mcglone	Penny Carvosso	Adam Forster	Casey Bruce	Mark Cloonan		
Ring 1	Ring 2	Ring 3	Ring 4	Ring 5	Ring 6		
APSB Part Bred		RPSBS	RPSBS	Thoroughbred	Warmbloods		
	Lead Rein	RPSBS Show Pony-	Overheight RPSBS				
APSB Part Bred Led		Led	Led	Thoroughbred Led	Warmbloods -Led		
330 - 9.00a m	80 - 8.30a m	565 - 8.00a m	622 - 8.30a m	740 - 8:10a m	769 - 10:00a m		
331 - 9.10a m	81 - 9.30a m	566 - 8.10a m	623 - 8.45a m	741 - 8.20a m	770 - 10:10a m		
C & R332- 9.20a m	Junior Riding	C & R 567 - 8.20a m	624 - 9.00a m	C & R 742 - 8.30a m	771 - 10:20a m		
333 - 9.30a m	Jessica Stalling	568 - 8.30a m	625 - 9.15a m	743 - 8.45a m	C & R772 - 10:30a m		
334 - 9.40a m	833 - 10.30a m	569 - 8.45a m	C & R 626 - 9.30a m	744 - 9.00a m	773 - 10:40a m		
335 - 9.50a m	834 - 10:55a m	570 - 9.00a m	RPSBS Show Hunter Pony Led	C & R 745 - 9.15a m	774 - 10:50a m		
C & R336 - 10.00a m	835 - 11:30a m	C & R 571 - 9.10a m	587 - 9.50a m	746 - 9.30a m	775 - 11:00a m		
337 - 10:10a m	Lunch - 12.00pm	572 - 9.25a m	588 - 10.10a m	747 - 9.45a m	C & R776 - 11:15a m		
338 - 10.20a m	836 - 1:00pm	573 - 9.40a m	589 - 10.30a m	748 - 10.00a m	Lunch - 12.00pm		
339 - 10.30a m	837 - 1:30pm	574 - 9.55a m	590 - 10.50a m	C &R 749 - 10.15a m	Warmbloods - Ridden		
C & R340 - 10.40a m	838 - 2:00pm	C & R 575 - 10.05a m	C & R 591 - 11.00a m	S 750 - 10.30am	777 - 1.00pm		
S341 - 10.50a m	C & R 839 - 2:30pm	576 - 10.20a m	592 - 11.15a m	Thoroughbred Ridden	778 - 1:30pm		
APSB Part Bred Ridden	Senior Riding	577 - 10.35a m	593 - 11.30a m	753 - 11.00a m	779 - 2:00pm		
342 - 11.00a m	840 - 3:00pm	578 - 10.50a m	594 - 11.45a m	754 - 11.20a m	C & R 780 - 2:30pm		
343 - 11.20a m	841 - 3:30pm	579 - 11.00a m	595 - 12.00pm	Lunch - 12.00pm	781 - 3:00pm		
344 - 11.40a m	842 - 4:00pm	C & R 580 - 11.10a m	C & R 596 - 12.10pm	755 - 1.00pm	782 - 3:30pm		
345 - 11.50a m	C & R 843 - 4:30pm	581 - 11.20a m	Lunch - 12.30pm	756 - 1.40pm	783 - 4:00pm		
C & R348 - 12.00pm	Parent & Child Riders	582 - 11.35a m	RPSBS Show Pony Ridden	757 - 2.00pm	C & R 784 - 4:30pm		
Lunch - 12.15pm	929 - 4.45pm	583 - 11.50a m	597- 1:30pm	C &R 760 - 2.40pm			
Debbie Cheeseman		584 - 12.05pm	598 - 2:00pm				
OTT Ridden Show Hunter		C & R 585 - 12.15pm	599 - 2:30pm				
766 - 2.00pm		S586 - 12.30pm	600 - 3:00pm				
767 - 2.30pm		Lunch - 12.45pm	601 - 3:30pm				
C &R 768 2.50pm		RPSBS Show Hunter Pony Ridden	602 - 4:00pm				
OTT Ridden		604 - 1:45pm	C & R 603 - 4:30pm				
760 - 3.10pm		605 - 2:15pm					
761 - 3.45pm		606 - 2:45pm					
762 - 4.15pm		607 - 3:15pm					
763 - 4.45pm		608 - 3:45pm					
764 - 5.15pm		C & R 609 - 4:15pm					
C & R 765 - 5.35pm							

Wednesday 18th Feb - Day 2							
Debbie Cheeseman	Jane Cliford	Michael Baker	Adam Forster	Michelle Styles	Greg Liddle	Casey Bruce	
Ring 1	Ring 2	Ring 3	Ring 4	Ring 5	Ring 6	Ring 7	
APSB	ANSA	RPSB	RPSB National	Welsh	Arabian Derivatives	Andalusion	
		RPSBS Childs Show Pony			Arabian Derivative		
APSB Led	ANSA Led	Ridden by Child	RPSBS National Class-Led	Welsh Mountain Led	Led	Andalusion Led	
300 - 8.30a m	220 - 8.45a m	610 - 8.30a m	C & R 633 - 8.00a m	785 - 7.55a m	275 - 9.00a m	201 - 10.00a m	
301 - 8.40a m	221 - 9.00a m	611 - 9.00a m	C & R 634 - 8.30a m	786 - 8.00a m	276 - 9.10a m	202 - 10.10a m	
C & R 302 - 8.50a m	C & R 222 - 9.15a m	612 - 9.30a m	C & R 635 - 9.00a m	C & R 787 - 8.05a m	277 - 9.25a m	203 - 10.20a m	
303 - 9.10a m	223 - 9.30a m	613 - 10.00a m	Penny Carvosso	788 - 8.15a m	278 - 9.40a m	204 - 10.30a m	
304 - 9.20a m	224 - 9.45a m	614 - 10.30a m	C & R 636 - 9.30a m	789 - 8.30a m	279 - 9.55a m	C & R 205 - 10.40a m	
						Part Bred, And Deriv,	
C & R 305 - 9.30a m	225 - 10.00a m	C & R 615 - 11.00a m	C & R 637 - 10.00a m	C & R 790 - 8.45a m	280 - 10.10a m	Aust And Led	
		RPSBS Childs Show					
306 - 9.40a m	226 - 10.20a m	Hunter Ridden by Child		S791 - 9.00a m	281 - 10.25a m	206 - 11.00a m	
307 - 9.50a m		619 - 11.30a m	Adam Forster	792 - 9.15a m	282 - 10.40a m	207 - 11.10a m	
308 - 10.00a m	228 - 11.00a m	620 - 12.00pm	C & R 639 - 11.00a m	793 - 9.30a m	283 - 10.55a m	208 - 11.20a m	
C & R 309 - 10.10a m	229 - 11.15a m	Lunch - 12.30pm	C & R 640 - 11.30a m	C & R 794 - 9.45a m	284 - 11.10a m	C & R 209 - 11.30a m	
S 310 - 10.25am	230 - 11.40a m	618 - 1.30pm	Lunch - 12.00pm	Welsh B Led	285 - 11.25a m	Lunch - 12.00pm	
311 - 10:35a m	231 - 12.00pm	616 - 2.00pm	Penny Carvosso	795 - 10.00a m	C & R 287 - 11.40a m	Pure, Part bred Spanish Ridden	
312 - 10.55am	'	617 - 2.30pm	C&R 641 - 1.00pm	796 - 10.10a m	Lunch - 12.00pm	211 - 1.00pm	
312 - 10.334111	C & K 234 - 12.13piii	017 - 2.30pm	CQK 041 - 1.00pm	790 - 10.104111	Arabian Derivative	211 - 1.00pm	
313 - 11.05a m	S 235 - 12.25pm	C &R 621 - 3.00pm	C &R 642 - 1.30pm	C & R 797 - 10.20a m	Ridden	212 - 1.15pm	
		RPSBS Overheight					
314 - 11.15a m	Lunch - 12.45pm	Ridden	C&R 643 - 2.00pm	798 - 10.30a m	289 - 1.00pm	213 - 1.30pm	
C & R 318 - 11.25am	ANSA - Ridden	Adam Forster	Ridden	799 - 10.45am	290 - 1.30pm	214 - 1.45pm	
320 - 11.40a m	236 - 1.30pm	627 - 3.30pm	Adam Forster	C & R 800 - 11.00a m	291 - 2.00pm	215 - 2.00pm	
321 - 11:50a m	237 - 2.30pm	628 - 4.00pm	C & R 644 - 2.30pm	S 801 - 11.15a m	292 - 2.30pm	C & R 216 - 2.30pm	
Lunch - 12.00pm	238 - 2.50pm	C &R 629 - 4.30pm	Penny Carvosso	802 - 11.20a m	293 - 3.00pm		
APSB Ridden	239 - 3.15pm	630 - 5.00pm	C & R 645 - 3.15pm	803 - 11.35a m	294 - 3.30pm		
322 - 1.30pm	240 - 3.45pm	631 - 5.30pm	C & R 646 - 4.00pm	C & R 804 - 11.50a m	C & R 296 - 4.00pm		
323 - 1.50pm	241 - 4.20pm	C &R 632 - 6.00pm	C & R 647 - 4.45 pm	Lunch 12.00pm			
324 - 2.10pm 325 - 2.30pm	242 - 4:50pm C &R 243 - 5:20pm		C & R 648 - 5.30pm C & R 649 - 6.15pm	Welsh C Led 806 - 1.00pm			
C & R 328 - 3:00pm	C & (243 3.20pm		C & K 045 0.15pm	807 - 1.05pm			
C & N 328 - 3.00pm				C & R 808 - 1.10pm			
				809 - 1.15pm			
				·			
				810 - 1.20pm			
				C & R 811 - 1.30pm Welsh D Led			
				812 - 1.40pm			
				813 - 1.50pm			
				C & R 814 - 2.00pm			
				815 - 2.10pm			
				816 - 2.20pm			
				C & R 817 - 2.30pm S 819 - 2.40pm			
				G 820 - 2.50pm			
				Welsh Ridden			
				824 - 3.00pm			
				825 - 3.15pm			
				826 - 3.45pm			
				·			
				827 - 4.15pm			

Thursday 19th Feb - Day 3						
Karen Shaw	Jacinda Smith	Casey Bruce Rebecca Jenkins		Alex Pope	Kate Garland	
Ring 1	Ring 2	Ring 3	Ring 4	Ring 5	Ring 6	
Open Pony	Open Galloway	Welsh Part Bred	Show Hunter Horse	ASH	Show Hunter Pony	
Open Pony Novice	Open Galloway Led Novice	Welsh Part Bred Led	Show Hunter Horse Led	ASH Led	Show Hunter Pony Novice Ridden	
45 - 8.15a m	20 - 8.15a m	830 - 9.00a m	110 - 9.00a m	384 - 8.30a m	140 - 8.00a m	
46 - 8.35a m	21 - 8.35a m	831 - 9.10a m	111 - 9.20a m	385 - 8.50a m	141 - 8.30a m	
47 - 8.55a m	23 - 8.55a m	C & R 832 - 9.20a m	112 - 9.40a m	C & R 386 - 9.10am	142 - 9.00a m	
B48 - 9.15a m	24 - 9.15a m	833 - 9.40a m	113 - 10.00a m	387 - 9.40a m	B143 - 9.30a m	
49 - 9.45a m	C & R25 - 9.35a m	834 - 9.55a m	C & R 114 - 10.20a m	388 - 10.10a m	144 - 10.00a m	
50 - 10.15a m	Open Galloway Novice Ridden	835 - 10.10a m	Show Hunter Horse Novice Ridden	389 - 10.40a m	145 - 10.30a m	
51 - 10.45am	26 - 10.00a m	836 - 10.25a m	115 - 11.00a m	390 - 11.10a m	146 - 11.00a m	
B52 - 11.25a m	27 - 11.00a m	837 - 10.40a m	116 - 11.45a m	C & R 391 - 11.40a m	B148 - 11.30a m	
Lunch - 12.00pm	B30 - 12.00pm	C & R 838 - 10.55a m	Lunch 12.15pm	Lunch - 12.10pm	Lunch - 12.00pm	
	Lunch - 12.30pm	839 - 11.15a m	117 - 1.15pm	392 - 1.10pm	Show Hunter Pony Open Ridden	
Turnouts		840 - 11.25a m	118 - 2.00pm	393 - 1.40pm	149 - 1.00pm	
900 - 1.00pm		841 - 11.30a m	B119 - 2.45pm	394 - 2.10pm	150 - 1.30pm	
901 - 2.00pm		422 - 11.50a m		395 - 2.40pm	151 - 2.00pm	
902 - 3.00pm		C & R 844 - 12.10pm		C & R 397 - 3.10pm	152 - 2.30pm	
903 - 4.00pm		S 845 - 12.20a m		S 398 - 3.40pm	153 - 3.00pm	
904 - 5.00pm		Lunch - 12.30pm		ASH Junior Judging	C & R 154 - Sat Champ 8:00am	
Jacinda Smith		Welsh Part Bred Ridden		Alex Pope & TBA	155 - 3.30pm	
Karen Shaw		851 - 1.25pm		423 - 4.00pm	156 - 4.00pm	
Debbie Cheeseman		852 - 1.30pm		424 - 4.00pm	157 - 4.30pm	
		853 - 2.00pm		ASH Time Trial	158 - 5.00pm	
		854 - 2.30pm		Melise Tuma-Webb	•	
		855 - 3.00pm		380 - 4.40pm	C & R 160 - Sat Champ 9:00am	
		856 - 3.30pm		381 - 5.10pm		
		857 - 4.00pm		382 - 5.40pm		
		C & R 858 - 4.30pm				

Friday 20th Feb - Day 4						
Bridget Sell	Jessica Stalling	essica Stalling Karen Shaw Rebecca Jenkins				
Ring 1	Ring 2	Ring 3	Ring 4	Ring 5		
Show Hunter Galloway	Open Hack	Open Pony	Show Hunter Horse	ASH		
Show Hunter Galloway Led	Hack Novice	Open Pony Ridden	Show Hunter Horse Ridden	TBA & Alex Pope ASHLA		
127 - 9.10a m	1 - 7.50a m	53 - 10.00a m	120 - 8.00a m	Which tope horizon		
128 - 9.30a m	2 - 8.20a m	54 - 10.30a m	121 - 8.40a m	412 - 8.00a m		
C & R129 - 09.50a m	3 - 8.50a m	55 - 11.00a m	122 - 9.20a m	412A - 8.00a m		
Galloway Novice Ridden	4 - 9.20a m	56 - 11.30a m	123 - 10.00a m	412B - 8.00a m		
130 - 10.30a m	B5 - 9.50a m	Lunch - 12.00pm	124 - 10.40a m	ASH Ridden		
131 - 10.50a m	Hacks Ridden	57 - 1.00pm	125 - 11.20a m	Alex Pope		
B132 - 11.10am Show Hunter	Class -6 & 7 Jess & Casey	C &R58 - Sat Champ 1:00pm	C & R126 - Sat Champ 11:00am	399 - 9.00a m		
Galloway Ridden	6 - 10.30am (Vince)	59 - 1.30pm	Lunch - 12.00pm	400 - 9.30a m		
133 - 11.30a m	Lunch - 12.00pm	60 - 2.00pm	Kate Garland	401 - 10.00a m		
Lunch - 12.00pm	7 - 1.00pm (SJM)	61 - 2.45pm	Childs Show Hunter Horse Ridden	402 - 11.00a m		
134 - 1.00pm	Adult Riders	62 - 3.30pm	95 - 1.00pm	403 - 11.20a m		
135 - 1.40pm	Jacinda Smith	63 - 4.00pm	96 - 1:30pm	Lunch - 12.00pm		
136 - 2.20pm	910 - 2.30pm	C & R64 - Sat Champ 2:00pm	C & R97 - 2.00pm	404 - 1.00pm		
C & R137 - Sat Champ	1911 - 3.00pm	Entertainment - 6.00pm	Entertainment - 6.00pm	405 - 1.30pm		
Childs Show Hunter Galloway Ridden	912 - 3.30pm	Fashion on the field 6.30pm -Marshalling	Fashion on the field 6.30pm - Marshalling	406 - 2.10pm		
Rebecca Jenkins	913 - 4.00pm			407 - 2.50pm		
98 - 3.00pm	914 - 4.30pm			408 - 3.10pm		
99 - 3.30pm	915 - 5.00pm			C & R 410 - 4.00pm		
C & R100 - 4.00pm	C & R 918 - 5.30pm			Entertainment - 6.00pm		
Entertainment - 6.00pm	Entertainment - 6.00pm					

		Saturday 21	st Feb - Day 5		
Julie Bullivant Melissa Corbett		Judge as per class	Jessica Stalling	Jacinda Smith	Alex Pope
Ring 1	Ring 2	Ring 3	Ring 4	Ring 5	Ring 6
8 =	8 =	Championship	8	80	80
Light Harness	ASP	Ridden	Open Hacks	Open Galloway	ASH
		Championship		Open Galloway	
Gig/Spider Turnout	ASP Led	Riddens	Open Hack Ridden	Ridden	ASH Turnout
1017 - 8.30a m	355 - 8.15a m	C & R155 - 8.00a m	8 - 8.00a m	31 - 9.00a m	ТВА
1018 - 8.50a m	356 - 8.25a m	C & R161 - 9.00a m	9 - 9.00a m	32 - 9.40a m	411 - 8.00a m
Pony Viceroy					
Turnout	357 - 8.45a m	C & R137 - 10.00a m	10 - 10.00a m	33 - 10.20a m	ASH Working
1000 - 9.20a m	C & R358 - 9.00a m	C & R126 - 11.00a m	11 - 11.00a m	34 - 11.00a m	Alex Pope
1001 - 9.55a m	359 - 9.10a m	Lunch - 12.00pm	Lunch - 12.00pm	Lunch - 12.00pm	413 - 8.40a m
C & R1003 -					
10.25a m	360 - 9.15a m	C & R 58 - 1.00pm	12 - 1.00pm		414 - 9.20a m
orse Viceroy Turnou	C & R361 - 9.20a m	C & R 64 - 2.00pm	13 - 2.00pm	35 - 1.00pm	415 - 10.00a m
			C & R14 - Champ		
1004 - 10.40a m	362 - 9.25a m	C & R 39 - 3.00pm	Ring 4.00pm	36 - 1.40pm	416 - 11.00a m
				C &R39 - Sat Champ	
1005 - 11.10a m	363 - 9.40a m	C & R14 - 4.00pm		3:00pm	Lunch - 12.00pm
0.0 0.000	264 255		Fancy Dress - Kerrie		447 4.00
C & R1008 - 11.40a m	364 - 9.55a m		Jones	Childs Show	417 - 1.00pm
			880 - 4.00pm	Hunter Pony	
Lunch - 12.00pm	C & R365 - 10.10a m		(Grandstand)	Ridden	419 2.00nm
<u>.</u>	C & K305 - 10.10am		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Riddell	418 - 2.00pm
Pony Sulky & Buggy Turnout	366 - 10.25a m		881 - 4.00pm (Grandstand)	Jacinda Smith	C & D 420 2 00nm
Tumout	300 - 10.23a111	Grand Parade -	Grand Parade -	Jacillua Siliitii	C &R 420 - 3.00pm
1009- 1.00pm	367 - 10.40a m	5.00pm	5.00pm	101 - 3.00pm	S421 - 4.30pm
1003 1.00p	20.10411	Entertainment -	Entertainment -	3.00pm	3 121 1.30p111
1010 - 1.15pm	368 - 11.00a m	6.00pm	6.00pm	102 - 3.30pm	
·				·	Grand Parade -
C & R1012 - 1.20pm	C & R370 - 11.15a m			103 - 4.00pm	5.00pm
Horse Sulky &					Entertainment -
Buggy Turnout	S371 - 11.30a m			C & R104 - 4.30pm	6.00pm
				Grand Parade -	
1013 - 2.30pm	Lunch - 12.00pm			5.00pm	
				Entertainment -	
1014- 3.00pm	ASP Ridden			6.00pm	
C & R1016- 3.30pm	372 - 1.00pm				
Grand Parade -					
5.00pm	373 - 1.45pm				
Entertainment -					
6.00pm	374 - 2.25pm				
	375 - 2.55pm				
	376 - 3.15pm				
	C & R379 - 3.25pm				
	Grand Parade -				
	5.00pm				
	-				
	Entertainment -				

Sunday 22nd Feb - Day 6						
Jessica Stalling	Becky Jenkins	Kerry Buckleigh	ТВС	Julie Bullivant	Zoe Tonkin	
Ring 1	Ring 2	Ring 3	Ring 4	Ring 5	Ring 6	
Side saddle	Childs Ridden	Shetland	Shires	Light Harness	Standardbred	
Side saddle	Childs Hack Ridden	Shetland Led	Shires Led	Hackney Pony Driven	Standardbred Led	
	85 - 9.00a m	700 - 8.10a m	650 - 8.00a m	1031 - 9.00a m	668 - 9.00a m	
	86 - 9.30a m	701 - 8.20a m	651 - 8.20a m	1032 - 9.20a m	665 - 9.30a m	
	C & R 87 - 10.00a m	702 - 8.35a m	652 - 8.30a m	1033 - 9.40a m	666 - 9.45a m	
Side Saddle Rider	Childs Galloway Ridden	703 - 8.45a m	C & R 653 - 8.35am	C & R 1035 - 9.55am	667 - 10.00a m	
860 - 9.30a m	88 - 10.30a m	C & R 704 - 8.55a m	654 - 8.40a m	Non Hackney Pony Driven	C & R 663-10.10a m	
861 - 9.50a m	89 - 11.00a m	705 - 9.10a m	655 - 8.50a m	1021 - 10.15a m	671 - 10.20a m	
C & R 863 - 10.10am	C & R 90 - 11.30am	706 - 9.20a m	C & R 656 - 9.00a m	1022 - 10.35a m	672 - 10.30a m	
Side Saddle Hack	Lunch - 12.00pm	707 - 9.30a m	657 - 9.10a m	1023 - 11.00a m	673 - 10.40a m	
865 - 10.30a m	Childs Pony Ridden	C & R 708 - 9.35a m	658 - 9.20a m	C & R 1025 - 11.15.a m	C & R 674 - 10.45a m	
866 - 10.50a m	91 - 1.00pm	709 - 9.50a m	C & R 659 - 9.25a m	Non Hackney Horse Driven	675 - 10.55a m	
867 - 11.10a m	92 - 1.30pm	710 - 10.05a m	S 660 - 9.30am	1026 - 11.30a m	676 - 11.10a m	
C & R 868 - 11.30	93 - 2.00pm	C & R 711 - 10.15am	Heavy Horse Led	1027 - 11.45a m	677 - 11.20a m	
Lunch - 12.00pm	C & R94 - 2.30pm	712 - 10.30a m	455 - 9.40a m	Lunch - 12.00pm	C & R679 - 11.35a m	
Side Saddle Concours	C C NS 1 Zisspini	712 10:000	31100111		24.673 22.654	
D'Elegance		713 - 10.40a m	456 - 9.50a m	1028 - 1.00pm	S 680 - 11.45a m	
871 - 1.00pm		714 - 11.00a m	457 - 10.00a m	C & R 1030 - 1.25pm	Lunch - 12.00pm	
872 - 1.00pm		C & R 716 - 11 20am	C & R 458 - 10.10a m	Hackney Horse Driven	Standardbred Ridden	
Side Saddle Turnout		S 720 - 11.35am	Heavy Horse Ridden	1036 - 2.00pm	681 - 1.00pm	
873 - 1.40pm		Lunch - 12.00pm	459 - 10.20a m	1037 - 2.15pm	682 - 1.25pm	
874 - 1.40pm		Shetland Ridden	Heavy Horse Turnouts Trad		683 - 1.45pm	
SS-1 - 1.45pm		724 - 1.00pm	1041 - 10.40a m	C & R 1040 - 2.50pm	684 - 2.10pm	
SS-2 - 1.45pm		725 - 1.30pm	1042 - 10.55a m	S933 - 5.00pm	685 - 2.30pm	
'		726 - 2.00pm	1043 - 11.10a m		686 - 3.00pm	
		727 - 2.15pm	C & R 1045 - 11.30a m		687 - 3.20pm	
		728 - 2.30pm	Lunch - 12.00pm		C &R 689 - 3.45pm	
		C & R 730 - 2.50pm	Heavy Horse Turnouts Non Trad		·	
		Shetland Harness	1046 - 1.00pm			
		732 - 3.05pm	1047 - 1.15pm			
		733 - 3.25pm	C & R 1048 - 1.30pm			
		734 - 3.55pm	Heavy Horse Delivery			
		735 - 4.15pm	1052 - 2.00pm			
		736 - 4.35pm	1053 - 2.20pm			
		737- 4.55pm	1054 - 2.30pm			
		C & R 379 - 5.15pm	C & R 1055 - 2.45pm			
			Heavy Horse Delivery Non			
			Trad			
			1049 - 3.00pm			
			1050 - 3.15pm			
			C & R 1051 - 3.40pm			
]		S933 - 5.00pm			

17 - 22 February, 2026

ENTRY CLASSES

Please read the General & Special Rules & Regulations

HACKS

Please refer to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for entry eligibility requirements.

NOVICE HACK

Class 1	Novice Hack, over 15hh & n.e. 15.2hh
Class 2	Novice Hack, over 15.2hh & n.e. 16hh
Class 3	Novice Hack, over 16hh & n.e. 16.2hh
Class 4	Novice Hack, over 16.2hh
Class B5	BEST NOVICE HACK

OPEN HACK

You may enter classes 12 & 13 but you may only compete in one class on the day (NO swapping of Classes)

Class 6	The Vince Corvi Memorial Cup, Gelding Showing Thoroughbred Qualities, over 15hh (eligible Champion Hack)	
Class 7	SJM Equine, Mare Showing Thoroughbred Qualities, over 15hh (in the Judge's opinion suitable for breeding Hacks). (eligible for Champion Hack)	
Class 8	Hack, over 15hh & n.e. 15.2hh	
Class 9	Hack, over 15.2hh & n.e. 16hh	
Class 10	Hack, over 16hh & n.e. 16.2hh	
Class 11	Hack, over 16.2hh	
Class 12	Lady's Hack, over 15hh, Rider to be a Lady 17 years of age 8 over.	
Class 13	Gentleman's Hack, over 15hh, Rider to be a Gentleman 17 years of age & over.	
Class C14	CHAMPION HACK	
Class R14	RESERVE CHAMPION HACK	
	GALLOWAY HACKS	

GALLOWAY HACKS

Please refer to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for entry eligibility requirements.

GALLOWAY - Led

Class 20	Galloway Mare, Led, over 14hh & n.e. 14.2hh		
Class 21	Galloway Mare, Led, over 14.2hh & n.e. 15hh.		
Class 23	Galloway Gelding, Led, over 14hh & n.e. 14.2hh		
Class 24	Galloway Gelding, Led, over 14.2hh & n.e. 15hh.		
Class C25	CHAMPION LED GALLOWAY		
Class R25	RESERVE CHAMPION LED GALLOWAY		
NOVICE GALLOWAY HACK			
Class 26	Novice Galloway Hack, over 14hh & n.e. 14.2hh		
Class 27	Novice Galloway Hack, over 14.2hh & n.e. 15hh		
Class B30	BEST NOVICE GALLOWAY		

GALLOWAY HACK

You may enter class 35 & 36 but you may only compete in one class on the day (NO swapping Classes)

Class 31	Light Weight Galloway Hack, over 14hh & n.e. 14.2hh
Class 32	Heavy Weight Galloway Hack, over 14hh & n.e. 14.2hh
Class 33	Light Weight Galloway Hack, over 14.2hh & n.e. 15hh
Class 34	Heavy Weight Galloway Hack, over 14.2hh & n.e. 15hh
Class 35	Lady's Galloway Hack, over 14hh & n.e. 15hh, Rider to be a Lady 17 years of age & over.
Class 36	Gentleman's Galloway Hack, over 14 hh $\&$ n.e. 15 hh, Rider to be a Gentleman 17 years of age $\&$ over.
Class C39	CHAMPION GALLOWAY HACK
Class R39	RESERVE CHAMPION GALLOWAY HACK

PONY HACKS

Please refer to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for entry eligibility requirements.

NOVICE PONY HACK

Class 45	Novice Pony Hack, n.e. 11.2hh, Rider under 17 years of age
Class 46	Novice Pony Hack, over 11.2hh & n.e. 12hh, Rider under 17 years of age
Class 47	Novice Pony Hack, over 12hh & n.e. 12.2hh, Rider under 17 years of age
Class B48	BEST NOVICE SMALL PONY HACK
Class 49	Novice Pony Hack, over 12.2hh & n.e. 13hh
Class 50	Novice Pony Hack, over 13hh & n.e. 13.2hh
Class 51	Novice Pony Hack, over 13.2hh & n.e. 14hh
Class B52	BEST NOVICE LARGE PONY HACK

PONY HACK

Pony Hack, n.e. 11.2hh, Rider under 17 years of age

Pony Hack, over 11.2hh & n.e. 12hh, Rider under 17 years of

0.0000	age
Class 55	Pony Hack, over 12hh & n.e. 12.2hh, Rider under 17 years of age $$
Class 56	Pony Hack Mare, n.e. 12.2hh, Rider under 17 years of age
Class 57	Pony Hack Gelding, n.e. 12.2hh, Rider under 17 years of age
Class C58	CHAMPION SMALL PONY HACK
Class R58	RESERVE CHAMPION SMALL PONY HACK
Class 59	Pony Hack, over 12.2hh & n.e. 13hh
Class 60	Pony Hack, over 13hh & n.e. 13.2hh
Class 61	Pony Hack, over 13.2hh & n.e. 14hh
Class 62	Pony Hack Mare, over 12.2hh & n.e. 14hh
Class 63	Pony Hack Gelding, over 12.2hh & n.e. 14hh
Class C64	CHAMPION LARGE PONY HACK
Class R64	RESERVE CHAMPION LARGE PONY HACK

Class 53 Class 54

17 - 22 February, 2026

LEADING REIN PONY - HUNTER PONY

- 1. The rider to be 5 years and under 8 years of age and the leader to be 16 years of age and over.
- 2. The leading rein is to be attached to the noseband only and the rein is to be held in the left hand of the person leading the pony.
- 3. No spurs or whips permitted the leader may carry a cane only.
- 4. String or false aids which assist the pony's head position are not permitted.
- 5. The Judge is to give a short workout for each child at the walk and trot only.
- 6. The child should be capable of rising to the trot.
- 7. The Judge is to assess the suitability of the mount as a leading rein pony, together with the turnout of both Rider and Leader as either a Native Pony, Show Pony or Hunter Pony.
- 8. Must be ridden in a snaffle bit

LEADING REIN

Class 80 Leading Rein Show Pony, n.e. 12hh, Rider 5 years & under 8

years of age

May not enter class 81.

Class 81 Leading Rein Hunter Pony, n.e.12hh, Rider 5 years & under 8

years of age

May not enter class 80.

CHILD'S SECTION

Please refer to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for entry eligibility requirements.

CHILD'S HACK

Class 85	Child's Hack, over 15hh & n.e. 16hh, Rider 12 years & under 17 years of age
Class 86	Child's Hack, over 16hh, Rider 12 years & under 17 years of age
Class C87	CHAMPION CHILD'S HACK
Class R87	RESERVE CHAMPION CHILD'S HACK

CHILD'S GALLOWAY HACK			
Class 88	Child's Galloway Hack, over 14hh & n.e. 14.2hh, Rider 9 years & under 17 years of age		
Class 89	Child's Galloway Hack, over 14.2hh & n.e. 15hh, Rider 9 years & under 17 years of age		
Class C90	CHAMPION CHILD'S GALLOWAY HACK		
Class R90	RESERVE CHAMPION CHILD'S GALLOWAY HACK		

CHILD'S PONY HACK

Class 91	Child's Pony Hack, n.e. 12hh, Rider under 17 years of age
Class 92	Child's Pony Hack, over 12hh & n.e. 13hh, Rider under 17 years of age
Class 93	Child's Pony Hack, over 13hh & n.e. 14hh, Rider under 17 years of age
Class C94	CHAMPION CHILD'S PONY HACK
Class R94	RESERVE CHAMPION CHILD'S PONY HACK
	CHILD'S SHOW HUNTER HACK
Class 95	CHILD'S SHOW HUNTER HACK Child's Show Hunter Hack, over 15hh & n.e. 16hh, Rider 12 years & under 17 years of age
Class 95 Class 96	Child's Show Hunter Hack, over 15hh & n.e. 16hh, Rider 12
	Child's Show Hunter Hack, over 15hh & n.e. 16hh, Rider 12 years & under 17 years of age Child's Show Hunter Hack, over 16hh, Rider 12 years & under

CHILD'S SHOW HUNTER GALLOWAY

Class 98	Child's Show Hunter Galloway, over 14hh & n.e. 14.2hh, Rider 9 years & under 17 years of age	
Class 99	Child's Show Hunter Galloway, over 14.2hh & n.e. 15hh, Rider 9 years & under 17 years of age	
Class C100	CHAMPION CHILD'S SHOW HUNTER GALLOWAY	
Class R100	RESERVE CHAMPION CHILD'S SHOW HUNTER GALLOWAY	

CHILD'S SHOW HUNTER PONY

Class 101	Child's Show Hunter Pony, n.e. 12hh, Rider under 17 years of age $ \\$
Class 102	Child's Show Hunter Pony, over 12hh & n.e. 13hh, Rider under 17 years of age
Class 103	Child's Show Hunter Pony, over 13hh & n.e. 14hh, Rider under 17 years of age
Class C104	CHAMPION CHILD'S SHOW HUNTER PONY
Class R104	RESERVE CHAMPION CHILD'S SHOW HUNTER PONY

SHOW HUNTER HORSE

Please refer to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for entry eligibility requirements.

For animals who have substance that would normally be acceptable in modern ridden show Classes. These animals must still be quality animals, with priorities being type, conformation, and temperament.

Judging is conducted as per the Hack Classes, but the ponies or horses may be asked to work out at a pace.

Ponies or horses must be 3 years and over.

Ponies or horses must nominate in either Show Hunter Classes or Hack Classes, Ponies or horses will not be permitted to nominate or compete in both.

Classes and performances are only accepted for the same section you are entering (If performances are gained as a hack you must show/enter only as a hack)

17 - 22 February, 2026

	SHOW HUNTER HORSE-Led	Class 136	Gentleman's Show Hunter Galloway, over 14hh & n.e. 15hh, Rider to be a Gentleman 17 years of age & over.
Class 110	Show Hunter Horse, Led, over 15hh & n.e. 15.2hh	Class C137	CHAMPION SHOW HUNTER GALLOWAY
Class 111	Show Hunter Horse, Led, over 15.2hh n.e. 16hh.	Class C137	RESERVE CHAMPION SHOW HUNTER GALLOWAY
Class 112	Show Hunter Horse, Led, over 16hh & n.e. 16.2hh	Class K131	RESERVE CHAMIFION SHOW HUNTER GALLOWAT
Class 113	Show Hunter Horse, Led, over 16.2hh		NOVICE SHOW HUNTER PONY
Class C114	CHAMPION LED SHOW HUNTER HORSE	Class 140	Novice Show Hunter Pony, n.e. 11.2hh, Rider under 17 years
Class R114	RESERVE CHAMPION LED SHOW HUNTER HORSE		of age
	NOVICE SHOW HUNTER HORSE	Class 141	Novice Show Hunter Pony, over 11.2hh & n.e. 12hh, Rider under 17 years of age
Class 115	Novice Show Hunter Horse, over 15hh & n.e. 15.2hh	Class 142	Novice Show Hunter Pony, over 12hh & n.e. 12.2hh, Rider under 17 years of age
Class 116	Novice Show Hunter Horse, over 15.2hh & n.e. 16hh	Class B143	BEST NOVICE SMALL SHOW HUNTER PONY
Class 117	Novice Show Hunter Horse, over 16hh & n.e. 16.2hh	Class 144	Novice Show Hunter Pony, over 12.2hh & n.e. 13hh
Class 118	Novice Show Hunter Horse, over 16.2hh	Class 145	Novice Show Hunter Pony, over 13hh & n.e. 13.2hh
Class B119	BEST NOVICE SHOW HUNTER HORSE	Class 146	Novice Show Hunter Pony, over 13.2hh & n.e. 14hh
	SHOW HUNTER HORSE	Class B148	BEST NOVICE LARGE SHOW HUNTER PONY
	er class 124 & 125 but you may only compete in one class on		SHOW HUNTER PONY
	swapping Classes)	Class 149	Show Hunter Pony, n.e. 11.2hh, Rider under 17 years of age
Class 120	Show Hunter Horse, over 15hh & n.e. 15.2hh	Class 150	Show Hunter Pony, over 11.2hh & n.e. 12hh, Rider under 17
Class 121	Show Hunter Horse, over 15.2hh & n.e. 16hh		years of age
Class 122	Show Hunter Horse, over 16hh & n.e. 16.2hh	Class 151	Show Hunter Pony, over 12hh & n.e. 12.2hh, Rider under 17
Class 123	Show Hunter Horse, over 16.2hh	Class 152	years of age
Class 124	Lady's Show Hunter Horse, over 15hh, Rider to be a Lady 17 years of age & over.	01a55 132	Show Hunter Pony Mare, n.e. 12.2hh, Rider under 17 years of age
Class 125	Gentleman's Show Hunter Horse, 15hh, Rider to be a Gentleman 17 years of age & over.	Class 153	Show Hunter Pony Gelding, n.e. 12.2hh, Rider under 17 years of age
Class C126	CHAMPION SHOW HUNTER HORSE	Class C154	CHAMPION SMALL SHOW HUNTER PONY
Class R126	RESERVE CHAMPION SHOW HUNTER HORSE	Class R154	RESERVE CHAMPION SMALL SHOW HUNTER PONY
	CHOW HINTED CALLOWAY Lad	Class 155	Show Hunter Pony, over 12.2hh & n.e. 13hh
	SHOW HUNTER GALLOWAY - Led	Class 156	Show Hunter Pony, over 13hh & n.e. 13.2hh
Class 127	Show Hunter Galloway, Led, over 14hh & n.e. 14.2hh	Class 157	Show Hunter Pony, over 13.2hh & n.e. 14hh
Class 128	Show Hunter Galloway, Led, over 14.2hh & n.e. 15hh.	Class 158	Show Hunter Pony Mare, over 12.2hh & n.e. 14hh
Class C129	CHAMPION LED SHOW HUNTER GALLOWAY	Class 159	Show Hunter Pony Gelding, over 12.2hh & n.e. 14hh
Class R129	RESERVE CHAMPION LED SHOW HUNTER GALLOWAY	Class C160	CHAMPION LARGE SHOW HUNTER PONY
N	OVICE SHOW HUNTER GALLOWAY	Class R160	RESERVE CHAMPION LARGE SHOW HUNTER PONY
Class 130	Novice Show Hunter Galloway, over 14hh & n.e. 14.2hh		ANDALLIQIAN
Class 131	Novice Show Hunter Galloway, over 14.2hh & n.e. 15hh		ANDALUSIAN
Class B132 BEST NOVICE SHOW HUNTER GALLOWAY			to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for y requirements.
SHOW HUNTER GALLOWAY		Pure Breds mus	st be registered with the AHAA or ANCCE. & Part Breds must be
You may enter class 135 & 136 but you may only compete in one class on the day (NO swapping Classes)		· ·	PURE SPANISH ANDALUSIAN - Led
Class 133	Show Hunter Galloway, over 14hh & n.e. 14.2hh	Class 201	Best Presented Andalusian, Led
Class 134	Show Hunter Galloway, over 14.2hh & n.e. 15hh	Class 202	Pure Spanish Stallion, Led
Class 12F	Lodyla Chay Hyptar Callayay ayar 14hh 9 n a 15hh Didar	J.200 EVE	Sporter, Station, Edu

Class 203

Class 204

Pure Spanish Mare, Led

Pure Spanish Gelding, Led

Lady's Show Hunter Galloway, over 14hh & n.e. 15hh, Rider

to be a Lady 17 years of age & over.

Class 135

17 - 22 February, 2026

Class C205 CHAMPION LED PURE SPANISH
Class R205 RESERVE CHAMPION LED PURE SPANISH

PART BRED, ANDALUSIAN DERIVATIVE & AUSTRALIAN ANDALUSIAN - Led

Class 206 Part Bred Spanish Colt or Stallion, Led

Class 207 Part Bred Spanish Mare, Led

Class 208 Part Bred Spanish Gelding, Led

Class C209 CHAMPION LED PART BRED ANDALUSIAN DERIVATIVE & AUSTRALIAN ANDALUSIAN

Class R209 RESERVE CHAMPION LED PART BRED ANDALUSIAN DERIVATIVE & AUSTRALIAN ANDALUSIAN

PURE & PART BRED SPANISH HORSE - Ridden

Class 211	Spanish Horse, Pure & Part Bred Stallion
Class 212	Spanish Horse, Pure & Part Bred Mare
Class 213	Spanish Horse, Pure & Part Bred Gelding
Class 214	Spanish Horse, Pure & Part Bred Ridden 15.2hh and unde
Class 215	Spanish Horse, Pure & Part Bred Ridden over 15.2hh
Class C216	CHAMPION RIDDEN SPANISH HORSE
Class R216	RESERVE CHAMPION RIDDEN SPANISH HORSE

AUSTRALIAN NATIONAL SADDLE HORSE ASSOCIATION (ANSA)

Please refer to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for entry eligibility requirements.

Only horses registered with the Australian National Saddlehorse Association Inc. are eligible for entry in these Classes.

All exhibits compete under ANSA Rules and ANSA Attire is mandatory.

Headwear in accordance with Show rules. No Felt Hats are permitted.

ANSA - Led

Class 220	ANSA Colt, Led, 3 years & under
Class 221	ANSA Stallion, Led, over 14hh, 4 years & over
Class C222	CHAMPION LED ANSA STALLION OR COLT
Class R222	RESERVE CHAMPION LED ANSA STALLION OR COLT
Class 223	ANSA Filly, Led, 3 years & under
Class 224	ANSA Mare, Led, over 14hh & n.e. 15hh, 4 years & over
Class 225	ANSA Mare, Led, over 15hh & n.e. 16hh, 4 years & over
Class 226	ANSA Mare, Led, over 16hh, 4 years & over
Class C227	CHAMPION LED ANSA MARE OR FILLY
Class R227	RESERVE CHAMPION LED ANSA MARE OR FILLY
Class 228	ANSA Gelding, Led, 3 years & under
Class 229	ANSA Gelding, Led, over 14hh & n.e. 15hh, 4 years & over
Class 230	ANSA Gelding, Led, over 15hh & n.e. 16hh, 4 years & over.

Class 231	ANSA Gelding, Led, over 16hh, 4 years & over.
Class C234	CHAMPION LED ANSA GELDING
Class R234	RESERVE CHAMPION LED ANSA GELDING
Class S235	SUPREME CHAMPION LED ANSA EXHIBIT

ANSA - Ridden

Class 236 Best Presented ANSA Horse & Rider, Any Height, Stallion eligible (Not Eligible for Champion)

Confirmation and suitability, ANSA attire, saddlery and presentation rider's ability, horse paces, and ability

The Judging Criterion as detailed in (ANSA) INC. Rules, Regulations, Panel, Selection, Validation and Guidelines REVISED- 24th July 2024

Best Presented ANSA Horse and Rider - A ridden workout to be judged on a combination of the following:

Conformation and suitability, Horse's paces, manners, and ability, ANSA attire, saddlery, and presentation, Reflective of the characteristics of an ANSA horse & Rider's ability.

Class 237	ANSA Young Horse, 3 years & under
Class 238	ANSA Stallion, 4 years & over, Rider 17 years & over
Class 239	ANSA Mare or Gelding, over 14hh & n.e. 15hh
Class 240	ANSA Mare or Gelding, over 15hh & n.e. 15.2hh
Class 241	ANSA Mare or Gelding, over 15.2hh & n.e. 16hh
Class 242	ANSA Mare or Gelding, over 16hh
Class C243	CHAMPION RIDDEN ANSA
Class R243	RESERVE CHAMPION RIDDEN ANSA

ARABIAN DERIVATIVE

Please refer to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for entry eligibility requirements.

Only horses registered in a recognised Stud Book for Arabians being the Arabian Horse Society of Australia Ltd are eligible for entry in these Classes. Applications will only be accepted from current financial Members of The Arabian Horse Society of Australia Ltd.

(Stallions may be brought into the Ring only if under proper control and with proper leading bit in use)

ARABIAN DERIVATIVES - Led

Class 275	Arabian Derivative, Led, Stallion or Colt,
Class 276	Arabian Derivative Gelding, Led, 3 years & under
Class 277	Arabian Derivative Gelding, Led, n.e. 13hh, 4 years & over.
Class 278	Arabian Derivative Gelding, Led, over 13hh & n.e. 14hh, 4 years & over.
Class 279	Arabian Derivative Gelding, Led, over 14hh & n.e. 15hh, 4 years & over.
Class 280	Arabian Derivative Gelding, Led, over 15hh, 4 years & over.
Class 281	Arabian Derivative Filly, Led, 3 years & under
Class 282	Arabian Derivative Mare, Led, n.e. 13hh, 4 years & over.
Class 283	Arabian Derivative Mare, Led, over 13hh & n.e. 14hh, 4 years & over.

17 - 22 February, 2026

Arabian Derivative Mare, Led, over 14hh & n.e. 15hh, 4 years	Class 313	Australian Pony Gelding, Led, 12hh & n.e. 13hh.
	Class 314	Australian Pony Gelding, Led, 13hh & n.e. 14hh.
Arabian Derivative Mare, Led, over 15hh, 4 years & over.	Class C318	CHAMPION LED AUSTRALIAN PONY GELDING
CHAMPION LED ARABIAN DERIVATIVE	Class R318	RESERVE CHAMPION LED AUSTRALIAN PONY
RESERVE CHAMPION LED ARABIAN DERIVATIVE		GELDING
ARABIAN DERIVATIVES - Ridden	Class 320	Junior Handler, Australian Pony, Led, handler 8 years & under 13 years of age
Arabian Derivative Mare or Gelding, n.e. 12.2hh, Rider under 17 years of age	Class 321	Junior Handler, Australian Pony, Led, handler 13 years & under 17 years of age
Arabian Derivative Mare or Gelding, over 12.2hh & n.e. 13hh		AUGTRALIAN BONN, BULL
Arabian Derivative Mare or Gelding, over 13hh & n.e. 14hh		AUSTRALIAN PONY - Ridden
Arabian Derivative Mare or Gelding, over 14hh & n.e. 15hh	Class 322	Australian Pony Mare or Gelding, n.e. 12hh, Rider under 17years of age
Arabian Derivative Mare or Gelding, over 15hh	Class 323	Australian Pony Mare or Gelding, over 12hh & n.e. 13hh
Arabian Derivative Stallion or Colt, Rider 17 years of age & over	Class 324	Australian Pony Mare or Gelding, over 13hh & n.e. 14hh
CHAMPION RIDDEN ARABIAN DERIVATIVE	Class 325	Australian Pony Stallion or Colt, n.e. 14hh, Rider 17 years of age & over
RESERVE CHAMPION RIDDEN ARABIAN DERIVATIVE	Class C328	CHAMPION RIDDEN AUSTRALIAN PONY
AUSTRALIAN PONY	Class R328	RESERVE CHAMPION RIDDEN AUSTRALIAN PONY
	& over. Arabian Derivative Mare, Led, over 15hh, 4 years & over. CHAMPION LED ARABIAN DERIVATIVE RESERVE CHAMPION LED ARABIAN DERIVATIVE ARABIAN DERIVATIVES - Ridden Arabian Derivative Mare or Gelding, n.e. 12.2hh, Rider under 17 years of age Arabian Derivative Mare or Gelding, over 12.2hh & n.e. 13hh Arabian Derivative Mare or Gelding, over 13hh & n.e. 14hh Arabian Derivative Mare or Gelding, over 14hh & n.e. 15hh Arabian Derivative Mare or Gelding, over 15hh Arabian Derivative Stallion or Colt, Rider 17 years of age & over CHAMPION RIDDEN ARABIAN DERIVATIVE RESERVE CHAMPION RIDDEN ARABIAN DERIVATIVE	& over. Arabian Derivative Mare, Led, over 15hh, 4 years & over. CHAMPION LED ARABIAN DERIVATIVE RESERVE CHAMPION LED ARABIAN DERIVATIVE ARABIAN DERIVATIVES - Ridden Arabian Derivative Mare or Gelding, n.e. 12.2hh, Rider under 17 years of age Arabian Derivative Mare or Gelding, over 12.2hh & n.e. 13hh Arabian Derivative Mare or Gelding, over 13hh & n.e. 14hh Arabian Derivative Mare or Gelding, over 14hh & n.e. 15hh Arabian Derivative Mare or Gelding, over 15hh Class 322 Arabian Derivative Stallion or Colt, Rider 17 years of age & Class 324 OVER CHAMPION RIDDEN ARABIAN DERIVATIVE RESERVE CHAMPION RIDDEN ARABIAN DERIVATIVE Class R328 Class R328

Please refer to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for entry eligibility requirements.

Only a purebred Australian Pony registered within the Australian Pony Stud Book Society Inc. stud book is eligible for entry in these Classes.

The registered owner or leasee of the said pony must also be a financial member of the Society at the time of entry.

AUSTRALIAN PONY (APSB) - Led

Class 300	Australian Pony Colt, Led, n.e. 14hh, 3 years & under
Class 301	Australian Pony Filly, Led, n.e. 14hh, 3 years & under
Class C302	CHAMPION LED AUSTRALIAN PONY JUNIOR EXHIBIT
Class R302	RESERVE CHAMPION LED AUSTRALIAN PONY JUNIOR EXHIBIT
Class 303	Australian Pony Stallion, Led, n.e. 12.2hh, 4 years & over.
Class 304	Australian Pony Stallion, Led, over 12.2hh & n.e. 14hh, 4 years & over.
Class C305	CHAMPION LED AUSTRALIAN PONY STALLION
Class R305	RESERVE CHAMPION LED AUSTRALIAN PONY STALLION
Class 306	Australian Pony Mare, Led, n.e. 12hh, 4 years & over.
Class 306 Class 307	Australian Pony Mare, Led, n.e. 12hh, 4 years & over. Australian Pony Mare, Led, over 12hh & n.e. 13hh, 4 years & over.
	Australian Pony Mare, Led, over 12hh & n.e. 13hh, 4 years &
Class 307	Australian Pony Mare, Led, over 12hh & n.e. 13hh, 4 years & over.
Class 307	Australian Pony Mare, Led, over 12hh & n.e. 13hh, 4 years & over. Australian Pony Mare, Led, 13hh & n.e. 14hh, 4 years & over.
Class 307 Class 308 Class C309	Australian Pony Mare, Led, over 12hh & n.e. 13hh, 4 years & over. Australian Pony Mare, Led, 13hh & n.e. 14hh, 4 years & over. CHAMPION LED AUSTRALIAN PONY MARE OR FILLY RESERVE CHAMPION LED AUSTRALIAN PONY MARE
Class 307 Class 308 Class C309 Class R309	Australian Pony Mare, Led, over 12hh & n.e. 13hh, 4 years & over. Australian Pony Mare, Led, 13hh & n.e. 14hh, 4 years & over. CHAMPION LED AUSTRALIAN PONY MARE OR FILLY RESERVE CHAMPION LED AUSTRALIAN PONY MARE OR FILLY

AUSTRALIAN STOCK HORSES

Please refer to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for entry eligibility requirements.

Only horses registered or foal recorded with the Australian Stock Horse Society are eligible for entry in these Classes. For information regarding recommended dress and attire, please refer to the Australian Stock Horse Society Handbook.

All horses must present to Classes in the ASH approved Australian Stock Horse 'A' Saddle Cloth. Any horse not wearing this Saddle Cloth will be refused entry to the Class.

Headwear in accordance with RNCAS Show rules.

AUSTRALIAN STOCK HORSE - Time Trial

Class 380	Junior Time Trial, Rider under 13 years of age (Not Eligible for class 381, 382)
Class 381	Junior Time Trial, Rider 13 years of age & under 18 years of age (Not Eligible for class 380, 882)
Class 382	Senior Time Trial 18 years & over

AUSTRALIAN STOCK HORSES - Led

Class 384	ASH Colt, Led, 3 years & under
Class 385	ASH Stallion, Led, 4 years & over
Class C386	CHAMPION LED ASH STALLION OR COLT
Class R386	RESERVE CHAMPION LED ASH STALLION OR COLT
Class 387	ASH Filly, Led, 2 years & under
Class 388	ASH Filly, Led, 3 years
Class 389	ASH Mare, Led, n.e. 15hh, 4 years & over
Class 390	ASH Mare, Led, over 15hh, 4 Years & over
Class C391	CHAMPION LED ASH MARE OR FILLY
Class R391	RESERVE CHAMPION LED ASH MARE OR FILLY

17 - 22 February, 2026

Class 392	ASH Gelding, Led, 2 years & under
Class 393	ASH Gelding, Led, 3 Years
Class 394	ASH Gelding, Led, n.e. 15hh, 4 years & over
Class 395	ASH Gelding, Led, over 15hh, 4 years & over
Class C397	CHAMPION LED ASH GELDING
Class R397	RESERVE CHAMPION LED ASH GELDING
Class S398	SUPREME CHAMPION LED ASH

AUSTRALIAN STOCK HORSES - Hack

Al	USTRALIAN STOCK HURSES - Hack
Class 399	ASH Hack Colt, Filly or Gelding, under 4 years, (to be ridden in a Snaffle Bit)
Class 400	ASH Hack Mare or Gelding, Rider under 13 years of age, (to be ridden in a Snaffle Bit)
Class 401	ASH Hack Mare or Gelding, Rider 13 years of age & under 18 years of age, (to be ridden in a Snaffle Bit)
Class 402	ASH Hack Stallion, 4 years & over, Rider 18 years of age & over (to be ridden in a Snaffle Bit)
Class 403	ASH Hack Mare, n.e. 15hh, 4 years & over, (to be ridden in a Snaffle Bit)
Class 404	ASH Hack Mare, over 15hh, 4 years & over, (to be ridden in a Snaffle Bit)
Class 405	ASH Hack Gelding, n.e. 15hh, 4 years & over, (to be ridden in a Snaffle Bit)
Class 406	ASH Hack Gelding, over 15hh, 4 years & over, (to be ridden in a Snaffle Bit)
Class 407	ASH Hack, n.e. 15hh, (to be ridden in a Curb Bit)
Class 408	ASH Hack, over 15hh, (to be ridden in a Curb Bit)
Class C410	CHAMPION RIDDEN ASH HACK
Class R410	RESERVE CHAMPION RIDDEN ASH HACK
Class 411	ASH Stockman's Turnout, Rider to be18 years of age & over,

AUSTRALIAN STOCK HORSES - Ladies Association (ASHLA)

(Stallions, Mare or Gelding to be ridden in a Snaffle Bit)

- Rider to be 13 years of age & over, a financial Member of the Australian Stock Horse Ladies Association and a financial Member of the Australian Stock Horse Society Limited.
- 2. Horse must be owned by a financial Member of the ASHS, at the time of entry and of show, to be eligible to compete.
- 3. Australian Stock Horse & Lady Rider event Open to stallions, mares and geldings registered with the ASHS Ltd. Junior riders (13 years of age & under 18 years) are not permitted to ride stallions in this event.
- 4. Competitors only allowed one mount in the ASHLA event.

Awards given:

- 1: ASHLA winner overall
- 2: ASHLA Highest scoring Novice Rider
- 3: ASHLA Highest Scoring Junior 13 years & under 18 Years

Class 412 Australian Stock Horse Lady Rider (ASHLA), Senior 18 years

and over

Must be a member of the ASHLA.

Class 412A	Australian Stock Horse Lady Rider (ASHLA) Highest
	Scoring Novice Rider over 18 years

Class 412B Junior (ASHLA) Highest Scoring Junior Rider (13 years of age & under 18 years of age) Juniors must be member of the ASHLA under 18 years of age, riding a registered ASH which is accepted & competing in another ASH class at the RNCAS show

AUSTRALIAN STOCK HORSES - Working

All horses competing in Working Classes must be ridden in a snaffle bit.

Class 413	ASH Working Colt, Filly or Gelding, 3 years & under, (Colt
	must be ridden by rider 18 years of age & over)

Class 414 ASH Working Stallion, 4 years & over, Rider 18 years of age

Class 415 ASH Working Mare, 4 years & over.

Class 416 ASH Working Gelding, 4 years & over.

Class 417 ASH Working Horse, Mare or Gelding, Rider under 13 years

of age.

Class 418 ASH Working Horse, Mare or Gelding, Rider 13 years &

under 18 years of age.

Class C420 CHAMPION ASH WORKING HORSE

Class R420 RESERVE CHAMPION ASH WORKING HORSE
Class S421 SUPREME CHAMPION ASH HORSE RIDDEN

Frank Coonan Memorial Trophy

JUNIOR JUDGING-AUSTRALIAN STOCK HORSES

Class 423 ASH Junior Judging, open to Youth, who must be financial members of ASHS, under 13 years of age.

Proudly Sponsored by

The Australian Stock Horse Society - Youth Committee

Class 424 ASH Junior Judging, open to Youth, who must be financial members of ASHS, 13 years & under 21 years of age.

Proudly Sponsored by

The Australian Stock Horse Society - Youth Committee

AUSTRALIAN SADDLE PONY (ASP)

Please refer to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for entry eligibility requirements.

The registered owner/Leasee of the said pony Must be registered with & be a financial member of ASP Society (ASP saddlecloths are mandatory in ASP classes)

AUSTRALIAN SADDLE PONY ASSOCIATION - Led

Class 355	ASP Colt, Led, 3 years & under
Class 356	ASP Filly, Led, 3 years & under
Class 357	ASP Gelding, Led, 3 years & under
Class C358	CHAMPION LED ASP JUNIOR EXHIBIT
Class R358	RESERVE CHAMPION LED ASP JUNIOR EXHIBIT
Class 359	ASP Stallion, Led, under 13hh, 4 years & over.

17 - 22 February, 2026

Class 360	ASP Stallion, Led, 13hh & n.e. 14.2hh, 4 years & over.
Class C361	CHAMPION LED ASP STALLION
Class R361	RESERVE CHAMPION LED ASP STALLION
Class 362	ASP Mare, Led, 11hh & n.e. 12.2hh, 4 years & over.
Class 363	ASP Mare, Led, 12.2hh & n.e. 13.2hh, 4 years & over.
Class 364	ASP Mare, Led, 13.2hh & n.e. 14.2hh, 4 years & over.
Class C365	CHAMPION LED ASP MARE
Class R365	RESERVE CHAMPION LED ASP MARE
Class 366	ASP Gelding, Led, 11hh & n.e. 12.2hh, 4 years & over.
Class 367	ASP Gelding, Led, 12.2hh & n.e. 13.2hh, 4 years & over.
Class 368	ASP Gelding, Led, 13.2hh & n.e. 14.2hh, 4 years & over.
Class C370	CHAMPION LED ASP GELDING
Class R370	RESERVE CHAMPION LED ASP GELDING
Class S371	SUPREME CHAMPION LED ASP

AUSTRALIAN SADDLE PONY ASSOCIATION - Ridden

Class 372	ASP Mare or Gelding, n.e. 12.2hh, Rider under 17 years age
Class 373	ASP Mare or Gelding, over 12.2hh & n.e. 13.2hh
Class 374	ASP Mare or Gelding, over 13.2hh & n.e. 14hh
Class 375	ASP Mare or Gelding, over 14hh & n.e. 14.2hh
Class 376	ASP Stallion or Colt, Rider 17 years of age & over
Class C379	CHAMPION RIDDEN ASP
Class R379	RESERVE CHAMPION RIDDEN ASP

APSB - PART BRED & APSB RIDING PONY

Please refer to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for entry eligibility requirements.

Only a part bred Australian Pony registered within the Australian Pony Stud Book Society Inc. part bred register is eligible for entry in these Classes.

APSB - Part Bred & APSB Riding Pony - Led

Class 330	APSB Part Bred, Stallion or Colt, Led, n.e. 13hh.
Class 331	APSB Part Bred, Stallion or Colt, Led, over 13hh.
Class C332	CHAMPION LED AUSTRALIAN PONY PART BRED STALLION OR COLT
Class R332	RESERVE CHAMPION LED AUSTRALIAN PONY PART BRED STALLION OR COLT
Class 333	APSB Part Bred, Mare or Filly, Led, n.e. 12.2hh
Class 334	APSB Part Bred, Mare or Filly, Led, over 12.2hh & n.e. 13.2hh
Class 335	APSB Part Bred, Mare or Filly, Led, over 13.2hh
Class C336	CHAMPION LED PART BRED AUSTRALIAN PONY MARE OR FILLY

Class R336	RESERVE CHAMPION LED PART BRED AUSTRALIAN PONY MARE OR FILLY
Class 337	APSB Part Bred, Gelding, Led, n.e. 12.2hh
Class 338	APSB Part Bred, Gelding, Led, over 12.2hh & n.e. 13.2hh
Class 339	APSB Part Bred, Gelding, Led, over 13.2hh
Class C340	CHAMPION LED AUSTRALIAN PONY PART BRED GELDING
Class R340	RESERVE CHAMPION LED AUSTRALIAN PONY PART BRED GELDING
Class S341	SUPREME CHAMPION LED AUSTRALIAN PONY PART BRED

" Eddie Carnall OAM & Jean Carnall Memorial "

Kindly Sponsored by the Carnall Family

APSB - Part Bred & APSB Riding Pony-Ridden

Class 342	APSB Part Bred, Stallion or Colt, Rider 17 years of age & over.
Class 343	APSB Part Bred, Mare or Gelding, n.e. 12.2hh, Rider under 17 years of age.
Class 344	APSB Part Bred, Mare or Gelding, 12.2hh & n.e. 13.2hh
Class 345	APSB Part Bred, Mare or Gelding, over 13.2hh
Class C348	CHAMPION RIDDEN PART BRED AUSTRALIAN PONY
Class R348	RESERVE CHAMPION RIDDEN PART BRED AUSTRALIAN PONY

RIDING PONY STUD BOOK SOCIETY (RPSBS)

Please refer to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for entry eligibility requirements.

All exhibitors/Leasee must be registered with a recognised breed association/breed society and be financial members.

Ponies under 12.2hh must be ridden by a child under 17 years of age.

RPSBS - Led

Class 565	RPSBS Colt, Led, under 4 years.
Class 566	RPSBS Stallion, Led, 4 years & over.
Class C567	CHAMPION LED RPSBS STALLION OR COLT
Class R567	RESERVE CHAMPION LED RPSBS STALLION OR COLT
Class 568	RPSBS Filly, Led, n.e. 14.1 1/2hh, 3 years.
Class 569	RPSBS Filly, Led, n.e. 14.0 1/2hh, 2 years.
Class 570	RPSBS Filly, Led, n.e. 13.3 1/2hh, yearling.
Class C571	CHAMPION LED RPSBS JUNIOR FILLY
Class R571	RESERVE CHAMPION LED RPSBS JUNIOR FILLY
Class 572	RPSBS Gelding, Led, n.e. 14.1 1/2hh, 3 years.
Class 573	RPSBS Gelding, Led, n.e. 14.0 1/2hh, 2 years.
Class 574	RPSBS Gelding, Led, n.e. 13.3 1/2hh, yearling.
Class C575	CHAMPION LED RPSBS JUNIOR GELDING
Class R575	RESERVE CHAMPION LED RPSBS JUNIOR GELDING

17 - 22 February, 2026

Class 599

Class 600

Class 601

RPSBS Mare or Gelding, over 12.2hh & n.e. 13hh

RPSBS Mare or Gelding, over 13hh & n.e. 13.2hh

RPSBS Mare or Gelding, over 13.2hh & n.e. 14hh

Class 576	RPSBS Mare, Led, over 14hh & n.e. 14.2hh, 4 years & over.	Class 602	RPSBS Mare or Gelding, over 14hh & n.e. 14.2hh
Class 577	RPSBS Mare, Led, over 13.2hh & n.e. 14hh, 4 years & over.	Class C603	CHAMPION RIDDEN RPSBS SHOW PONY
Class 578	RPSBS Mare, Led, over 12.2hh & n.e. 13.2hh, 4 years & over.	Class R603	RESERVE CHAMPION RIDDEN RPSBS SHOW PONY
Class 579	RPSBS Mare, Led, n.e. 12.2hh, 4 years & over.	RIDING	PONY STUD BOOK - Ridden Show Hunter
Class C580	CHAMPION LED RPSBS MARE		Pony
Class R580	RESERVE CHAMPION LED RPSBS MARE	Class 604	RPSBS Show Hunter Mare or Gelding, n.e. 12.2hh, Rider under 17 years of age.
Class 581	RPSBS Gelding, Led, over 14hh n.e. & 14.2hh, 4 years & over.	Class 605	RPSBS Show Hunter Mare or Gelding, over 12.2hh & n.e.13.hh
Class 582	RPSBS Gelding, Led, over 13.2hh & n.e. 14hh, 4 years & over.	Class 606	RPSBS Show Hunter Mare or Gelding, over 13hh & n.e. 13.2hh
Class 583	RPSBS Gelding, Led, over 12.2hh & n.e. 13.2hh, 4 years & over.	Class 607	RPSBS Show Hunter Mare or Gelding, over 13.2hh & n.e. 14hh.
Class 584	RPSBS Gelding, Led, n.e. 12.2hh, 4 years & over.	Class 608	RPSBS Show Hunter Mare or Gelding, over 14hh & n.e.
Class C585	CHAMPION LED RPSBS GELDING		14.2hh
Class R585	RESERVE CHAMPION LED RPSBS GELDING	Class C609	CHAMPION RIDDEN RPSBS SHOW HUNTER PONY
Class S586	SUPREME CHAMPION LED RIDING PONY EXHIBIT	Class R609	RESERVE CHAMPION RIDDEN RPSBS SHOW HUNTER PONY
RIDING I	PONY STUD BOOK SOCIETY- Show Hunter	DI	DED SHOW DONY Diddon by a Child
	Pony - Led		PSB SHOW PONY - Ridden by a Child
Class 587	RPSBS Show Hunter Pony Mare, Led, over 14hh & n.e. 14.2hh, 4 years & over.	Class 610	RPSBS Show Pony Mare or Gelding, n.e. 12.2hh, Rider under 17 years of age.
Class 588	RPSBS Show Hunter Pony Mare, Led, over 13.2hh & n.e. 14hh, 4 years & over.	Class 611	RPSBS Show Pony Mare or Gelding, over 12.2hh & n.e. 13hh, Rider under 17 years of age.
Class 589	RPSBS Show Hunter Pony Mare, Led, over 12.2hh & n.e. 13.2hh, 4 years & over.	Class 612	RPSBS Show Pony Mare or Gelding, over 13hh & n.e. 13.2hh, Rider under 17 years of age.
Class 590	RPSBS Show Hunter Pony Mare, Led, n.e. 12.2hh, 4 years & over.	Class 613	RPSBS Show Pony Mare or Gelding, over 13.2hh & n.e. 14hh, Rider under 17 years of age.
Class C591	CHAMPION LED RPSBS SHOW HUNTER PONY MARE	Class 614	RPSBS Show Pony Mare or Gelding, over 14hh & n.e. 14.2hh, Rider under 17 years of age.
Class R591	RESERVE CHAMPION LED RPSBS SHOW HUNTER PONY MARE	Class C615	CHAMPION RPSBS SHOW PONY RIDDEN BY A CHILD
Class 592	RPSBS Show Hunter Pony Gelding, Led, over 14hh & n.e. 14.2hh, 4 years & over.	Class R615	RESERVE CHAMPION RPSBS SHOW PONY RIDDEN BY A CHILD
Class 593	RPSBS Show Hunter Pony Gelding, Led, over 13.2hh & n.e. 14hh, 4 years & over.	RPSB	SHOW HUNTER PONY-Ridden by a Child
Class 594	RPSBS Show Hunter Pony Gelding, Led, over 12.2hh & n.e. 13.2hh, 4 years & over.	Class 616	RPSBS Show Hunter Pony Mare or Gelding, n.e. 12.2hh, Rider under 17 years of age.
Class 595	RPSBS Show Hunter Pony Gelding, Led, n.e. 12.2hh, 4 years & over.	Class 617	RPSBS Show Hunter Pony Mare or Gelding, over 12.2hh & n.e. 13hh, Rider under 17 years of age.
Class C596	CHAMPION LED RPSBS SHOW HUNTER PONY GELDING	Class 618	RPSBS Show Hunter Pony Mare or Gelding, over 13hh & n.e. 13.2hh, Rider under 17 years of age.
Class R596	RESERVE CHAMPION LED RPSBS SHOW HUNTER PONY GELDING	Class 619	RPSBS Show Hunter Pony Mare or Gelding, over 13.2hh & n.e. 14hh, Rider under 17 years of age.
RIDIN	IG PONY STUD BOOK SOCIETY-Ridden	Class 620	RPSBS Show Hunter Pony Mare or Gelding, over 14hh & n.e. 14.2hh, Rider under 17 years of age.
Class 597	RPSBS Stallion or Colt, Rider 17 years of age & over	Class C621	CHAMPION RPSBS SHOW OR SHOW HUNTER PONY RIDDEN BY A CHILD
Class 598	RPSB Mare or Gelding, n.e. 12.2hh, Rider under 17 years of age	Class R621	RESERVE CHAMPION RPSBS SHOW OR SHOW HUNTER PONY RIDDEN BY A CHILD
Class 500	DDSDS Maro or Colding, over 12 7hh 8 n.o. 13hh		HUNTER FOINT RIDDEIN DT A CHILD

17 - 22 February, 2026

RPSBS OVERHEIGHT-Led

Overheight Riding Pony open and show hunter classes are for horses that have exceeded 14.2hh at 4 years of age and are either registered Section A Riding Ponies or Riding Ponies who have a Section A parent. Owner, Rider, Handler, Exhibitor must be current financial member of the RPSBS.

Class 622	RPSBS Overheight Mare, Led, over 14.2hh & n.e. 15hh, 4 years & over.

Class 623	RPSBS Overheight Mare, Led, over 15hh, 4 years & over.
Class 624	RPSBS Overheight Gelding, Led, over 14.2hh & n.e. 15hh,

years & over.

Class 625 RPSBS Overheight Gelding, Led, over 15hh, 4 years & over.

Class C626 CHAMPION LED RPSBS OVERHEIGHT

Class R626 RESERVE CHAMPION LED RPSBS OVERHEIGHT

RPSBS OVERHEIGHT - Ridden

Overheight Riding Pony open and show hunter classes are for horses that have exceeded 14.2hh at 4 years of age and are either registered Section A Riding Ponies or Riding Ponies who have a Section A parent. Owner, Rider, Handler, Exhibitor must be current financial member of the RPSBS.

Class 627	RPSBS Overheight Open Mare or Gelding, Ridden over 14.2hh & n.e. 15hh, 4 years & over.
Class 628	RPSBS Overheight Open Mare or Gelding, Ridden over 15hh, 4 years & over.
Class C629	CHAMPION RIDDEN OPEN RPSBS OVERHEIGHT RIDDEN

Class R629 RESERVE CHAMPION RIDDEN OPEN RPSBS OVERHEIGHT RIDDEN

Class 630 RPSBS Overheight Show Hunter Mare or Gelding, Ridden, over 14.2hh & n.e. 15hh, 4 years & over.

Class 631 RPSBS Overheight Show Hunter Mare or Gelding, Ridden, over 15hh, 4 years & over.

Class C632 CHAMPION RIDDEN RPSBS SHOW HUNTER

OVERHEIGHT RIDDEN

Class R632 RESERVE CHAMPION RIDDEN RPSBS SHOW HUNTER
OVERHEIGHT RIDDEN

RPSBS CHAMPION NATIONAL CLASSES - Led

All Horses entered in this section must have competed at a Riding Pony Show held by a RPSBS state committee between the 1st of January 2025 to the 31st of October 2025,

Or will have competed at a Riding Pony Show held by a RPSBS state committee from the 1st of November 2025 to the 31st of January 2026 to be eligible to compete in the RPSBS National Championship classes 633 to 645.

Prize Money Champion \$500, Reserve Champion \$250, 3rd place \$100 Prize Money for all Champion National Classes will be paid by the RPSBS 7 placings will be awarded for Champion National classes (Champion & Reserve Champion 3rd to 7th place)

(Eligibility checks will be performed, no refund of entries if not eligible).

Class C633 RPSBS Champion National Filly, Led, 3 years and Under, Yearling n.e. 13.3½ hh, 2 years n.e. 14.0½ hh, 3 years over 14.1½ hh,

Sponsored by Chippenham Stud

Class C634 RPSBS Champion National Gelding, Led, 3 years & under Yearling n.e. 13.3½ hh, 2 years n.e. 14.0½ hh, 3 years n.e.

14.1½ hh.

Sponsored by Whitmere Stud

Class C635 RPSBS Champion National Colt, Led, 3 years & under Yearling n.e. 13.3½ hh, 2 years n.e. 14.0½hh, 3 years n.e.

14.1½hh.

Sponsored by HF Richardson Real Estate & Livestock

Class C636 RPSBS Champion National Overheight, Filly, Led, 3 years & under, Yearling over 13.3½hh, 2 years over 14.0½hh, 3

years over 14.1½ hh.

Sponsored by RPSBS WA & RPSBS SA Sate

Committees

Class C637 RPSBS Champion National Overheight Gelding, Led, 3 years & under, Yearling over 13.3 ½ hh, 2 years over 14.0½ hh, 3 years over 14.1 ½ hh.

Sponsored by Berrybank Stud

Class C638 RPSBS Champion National Overheight Colt, Led, 3 years &

under Yearling over 13.3½ hh, 2 years over

14.0½hh, 3 years over 14.1½hh.

Sponsored by RPSBS NSW State Committee

Class C639 RPSBS Champion National Stallion Led, n.e. 14.2hh, 4

years & over.

Sponsored by RPSBS National Board

Class C640 RPSBS Champion National Mare, Led, n.e. 14.2hh, 4 years

& over.

Sponsored by Sandon Stud & RPSBS TAS State

Committee

Class C641 RPSBS Champion National Gelding, Led, n.e. 14.2hh, 4

years & over.

Sponsored by Williams Show Horses

Class C642 RPSBS Champion National Show Hunter Mare, Led, n.e.

14.2hh, 4 years & over.

Sponsored by Lansdowne Stud

Class C643 RPSBS Champion National Show Hunter Gelding, Led, n.e.

14.2hh, 4 years & over.

Sponsored by Lansdowne Stud

RPSBS CHAMPION NATIONAL CLASSES RIDDEN CLASSES

All Horses entered in this section must have competed at a Riding Pony Show held by a RPSBS state committee between the 1st of January 2025 to the 31st of October 2025

Or will have competed at a Riding Pony Show held by a RPSBS state committee from the 1st of November 2025 to the 31st of January 2026 to be eligible to compete in the RPSBS National Championship classes 633 to 645.

Prize Money Champion \$500, Reserve Champion \$250, 3rd place \$100 Prize Money for all Champion National Classes will be paid by the RPSBS 7 placings will be awarded for Champion National classes (Champion & Reserve Champion 3rd to 7th place)

17 - 22 February, 2026

Class 706

Class 707

Class C708

Class R708

Class 709

Shetland Filly, Led, over 8.2hh & n.e. 10.2hh, 3 years.

(winner eligible appropriate Champion for age)

JUNIOR CHAMPION LED SHETLAND FILLY

Shetland Mare or Filly, Led, n.e. 8.2hh, 3 years & under,

JUNIOR RESERVE CHAMPION LED SHETLAND FILLY

Shetland Mare, Led, over 8.2hh & n.e. 9.2hh, 4 years & over.

• •	cks will be performed, no refund of entries if not eligible.	Class 710	Shetland Mare, Led, over 9.2hh & n.e. 10.2hh, 4 years & over.
Ponies under 12.2 hh must be ridden by a child under 17 years of age.		Class C711	CHAMPION LED SHETLAND MARE
Class C644	RPSBS Champion National Ridden Show Pony, n.e. 14.2hh, 4 years & over	Class R711	RESERVE CHAMPION LED SHETLAND MARE
	Sponsored by PAE Equestrian	Class 712	Shetland Gelding, Led, n.e. 8.2hh
Class C645	RPSBS Champion National Ridden Show Hunter Pony, n.e.	Class 713	Shetland Gelding, Led, over 8.2hh & n.e. 9.2hh
	14.2hh, 4 years & over	Class 714	Shetland Gelding, Led, over 9.2hh & n.e. 10.2hh
	Sponsored by Heart & Soul Community Care	Class C716	CHAMPION SHETLAND PONY GELDING
Class C646	RPSBS Champion National Ridden Show Pony Ridden by a	Class R716	RESERVE CHAMPION SHETLAND PONY GELDING
	Child rider, under 17 years of age, n.e. 14.2hh, 4 years & over.	Class S720	SUPREME CHAMPION LED SHETLAND PONY
	Sponsored by RPSBS QLD State Committee	01033 0720	
Class C647	RPSBS Champion National Ridden Show Hunter Pony		Irene Hogg Memorial Trophy
	Ridden by a Child, rider under 17 years of age, n.e. 14.2hh, 4 years & over.		SHETLANDS - Ridden
	Sponsored by RPSBS VIC State Committee	Class 724	Leading Rein Shetland, n.e. 10.2hh, Rider 5 years of age & under 8 years of age (Not Eligible for C730)
Class C648	RPSBS Champion Overheight Mare or Gelding, Ridden, over 14.2hh, 4 years & over.	Class 725	Shetland Turnout, n.e. 10.2hh, Rider 5 years & under 14 years (Not Eligible for C730)
	Sponsored by Bruce Flood & Sirrah Riding Ponies	Class 726	Shetland Stallion, Rider 15 years of age & over (Rider must
Class C649	RPSBS Champion Overheight Show Hunter Mare or	01000 720	be competent and in control)
	Gelding, Ridden, over 14.2hh, 4 years & over.	Class 727	Shetland Mare, Rider 14 years of age & under
	Sponsored by Sahara Park Wagyu	Class 728	Shetland Gelding, Rider 14 years of age & under
	SHETLANDS	Class C730	CHAMPION RIDDEN SHETLAND PONY
Please refer to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for			The David Ross Memorial Award
, , ,	requirements.	Class R730	RESERVE CHAMPION RIDDEN SHETLAND PONY
recognised St	I Ponies registered as pure bred, or foal recorded in a ud Book for Shetlands are eligible for entry in these Classes. All ies must be shown in natural coats and full feathers when		SHETLANDS - Harness
shown as a re	presentative of their breed. The height of Shetland Ponies shall	Class 732	Shetland Sulky, Buggy or Gig Turnout n.e.10.2hh
not exceed 10	· - ····	Class 733	Shetland Viceroy Turnout n.e. 10.2hh
Riders of She	tland Ponies must be 14 Years & Under.	Class 734	Shetland Novice in Harness n.e. 10.2hh
	SHETLANDS - Led	Class 735	Shetland Stallion, in Harness n.e. 10.2hh
Class 700	Shetland Stallion or Colt, Led, n.e. 8.2hh	Class 736	Shetland Mare, in Harness n.e. 10.2hh
Class 701	Shetland Stallion, Led, over 9.2hh & n.e. 10.2hh, 4 years &	Class 737	Shetland Gelding, in Harness n.e. 10.2hh
	over.	Class C739	CHAMPION DRIVEN SHETLAND
Class 702	Shetland Stallion, Led, over 8.2hh & n.e. 9.2hh, 4 years & over.	Class R739	RESERVE CHAMPION DRIVEN SHETLAND
Class 703	Shetland Colt, Led, over 8.2hh & n.e. 10.2hh, 3 years & under		SHIRE HORSES
Class C704	CHAMPION LED SHETLAND STALLION OR COLT		
Class R704	RESERVE CHAMPION LED SHETLAND STALLION OR COLT	entry eligibilit	to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for y requirements.
Class 705 Shetland Filly, Led, over 8.2hh & n.e. 10.2hh, 2 years & under		Only horses registered with the Shire Horse Society (UK), or the Shire Horse Society of Australia are eliqible for entry in these Classes. Colts under 2yrs	

Society of Australia are eligible for entry in these Classes. Colts under 2yrs must be eligible for Full Shire Registry.

Owner or leasee must be financial members of the society.

SHIRE HORSES - Led

Class 650	Best Presented Shire
Class 651	Shire Gelding, Led, 3 years & under
Class 652	Shire Gelding, Led, 4 years & over.

17 - 22 February, 2026

Class C653	CHAMPION LED SHIRE GELDING
Class R653	RESERVE CHAMPION LED SHIRE GELDING
Class 654	Shire Filly, Led, 3 years & under
Class 655	Shire Mare, Led, 4 years & over.
Class C656	CHAMPION LED SHIRE FILLY OR MARE
Class R656	RESERVE CHAMPION LED SHIRE FILLY OR MARE
Class 657	Shire Colt, Led, 3 years & under
Class 658	Shire Stallion, Led, 4 years & over.
Class C659	CHAMPION LED SHIRE STALLION OR COLT
Class C659 Class R659	CHAMPION LED SHIRE STALLION OR COLT RESERVE CHAMPION LED SHIRE STALLION OR COLT
0.000	

STANDARDBRED

Please refer to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for entry eligibility requirements.

REGISTRATION AND INFORMATION: Only Standardbred horses registered with Harness Racing Australia will be eligible.

STANDARDBRED - Led

Class 665	Best Presented Standardbred, Led
Class 668	Fashions on the Track leading a Standardbred
Class 666	Standardbred Mare or Gelding, Led, OTT, under 8 years (eligible for appropriate championship)
Class 667	Standardbred Mare or Gelding, Led, OTT, 8 years & over (eligible for appropriate championship)
Class 671	Standardbred Mare or Filly, Led, under 8 years.
Class 672	Standardbred Mare, Led, 8 years & under 12 years.
Class 673	Standardbred Mare, Led, 12 years & over.
Class C674	CHAMPION LED STANDARDBRED MARE OR FILLY
Class R674	RESERVE CHAMPION LED STANDARDBRED MARE OR FILLY
Class 675	Standardbred Gelding, Led, under 8 years.
Class 676	Standardbred Gelding, Led, 8 years & under 12 years.
Class 677	Standardbred Gelding, Led, 12 years & over.
Class C679	CHAMPION LED STANDARDBRED GELDING
Class R679	RESERVE CHAMION LED STANDARDBRED GELDING
Class S680	SUPREME LED STANDARDBRED EXIHIBIT

STANDARBRED - Ridden

Class 681	Novice Standardbred
Class 682	Standardbred Mare, under 8 years
Class 683	Standardbred Mare, 8 years & over
Class 684	Standardbred Gelding, under 8 years
Class 685	Standardbred Gelding, 8 years & over
Class 686	Standardbred OTT, Mare or Gelding, 8 years & under
Class 687	Standardbred OTT, Mare or Gelding, 9 years & over
Class C689	CHAMPION RIDDEN STANDARDBRED EXHIBIT

Class R689 RESERVE CHAMPION RIDDEN STANDARDBRED

EXHIBIT

Class 740

THOROUGHBRED

Please refer to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for entry eligibility requirements.

Only Horse entered in the stud book (General, Australian or New Zealand) will be eligible. whips in led class shall not exceed 120cm.

Thoroughbred Colt, Led, under 4 years.

THOROUGHBRED - Led

Class 741	Thoroughbred Stallion, Led, 4 years & over.
Class C742	CHAMPION LED THOROUGHBRED STALLION OR COLT
Class R742	RESERVE CHAMPION LED THOROUGHBRED STALLION OR COLT
Class 743	Thoroughbred Gelding, Led, n.e. 16hh.
Class 744	Thoroughbred Gelding, Led, over 16hh.
Class C745	CHAMPION LED THOROUGHBRED GELDING
Class R745	RESERVE CHAMPION LED THOROUGHBRED GELDING
Class 746	Thoroughbred Mare, Led, n.e. 16hh, 4 years & over.
Class 747	Thoroughbred Mare, Led, over 16hh, 4 years & over.
Class 748	Thoroughbred Filly, Led, under 4 years.
Class C749	CHAMPION LED THOROUGHBRED MARE OR FILLY
Class R749	RESERVE CHAMPION LED THOROUGHBRED MARE OR FILLY
Class S750	SUPREME CHAMPION LED THOROUGHBRED
Class B	'Best Attired Female & Male handler - Judged throughout the classes, Presentation of ribbons after Supreme Champion (No horse required for Awards presentation)

THOROUGHBRED - Ridden

	THORIOGOTIDICED TRIGGOTI
Class 753	Thoroughbred Stallion or Colt, Rider 17 years of age & over
Class 754	Thoroughbred Mare or Filly, n.e.16hh
Class 755	Thoroughbred Mare or Filly, over 16hh
Class 756	Thoroughbred Gelding, n.e. 16hh
Class 757	Thoroughbred Gelding, over 16hh
Class C760	CHAMPION RIDDEN THOROUGHBRED
Class R760	RESERVE CHAMPION RIDDEN THOROUGHBRED

OFF THE TRACK - OTT

Please refer to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for entry eligibility requirements.

Off The Track is open to all Thoroughbreds that have been lodged in a stable return for pre-training and race preparations, & those that have officially raced or barrier trialed, locally, nationally, or internationally.

All horses will be Registered with Racing Australia, must be registered in the Australian Stud Book or the Stud Book of a recognised turf authority or in the Thoroughbred category of the International Sporthorse Australia Inc. Horses registered in the former non-Stud Book, now non-Thoroughbred Stud Book are ineligible.

17 - 22 February, 2026

Only allowed to enter either Off the Track Thoroughbred – Ridden classes or Off the Track Show Hunter – Ridden classes not both.

OFF THE TRACK THOROUGHBRED - Ridden

Class 760	OTT Mare or Gelding, n.e. 15.2hh
Class 761	OTT Mare or Gelding, over 15.2hh & n.e. 16hh
Class 762	OTT Mare or Gelding, over 16hh & n.e. 16.2hh
Class 763	OTT Mare or Gelding, over 16.2hh
Class 764	OTT Stallion or Colt, Rider 17 years of age & over
Class C765	CHAMPION RIDDEN OFF THE TRACK THOROUGHBRED
Class R765	RESERVE CHAMPION RIDDEN OFF THE TRACK THOROUGHBRED

OFF THE TRACK SHOW HUNTER - Ridden

To be eligible for this class, horses must have competed in an official trial or started in a race, locally, nationally or internationally and must be registered in the Australian Stud Book or the Stud Book of a recognised turf authority or in the Thoroughbred category of the International Sporthorse Australia Inc. Horses registered in the former non-Stud Book, now non-Thoroughbred Stud Book are ineligible.

Class 766	OTT Show Hunter, under 16hh
Class 767	OTT Show Hunter, over 16hh
Class C768	CHAMPION RIDDEN OFF THE TRACK SHOW HUNTER
Class R768	RESERVE CHAMPION RIDDEN OFF THE TRACK SHOW HUNTER

WARMBLOODS

Please refer to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for entry eligibility requirements.

The RNCAS may request proof of breeding, part Breds should have at least 25% breeding as per the AWHA society.

25% breeding as per the AWHA society.		
Class 769	Part Bred of Warmblood Type, Mare or Gelding, Led, over 15hh & n.e.16hh.	
Class 770	Part Bred of Warmblood Type, Mare or Gelding, Led, over 16hh & n.e.17hh.	
Class 771	Part Bred of Warmblood Type, Mare or Gelding, Led, over 17hh.	
Class C772	CHAMPION LED PART BRED WARMBLOOD TYPE	
Class R772	RESERVE CHAMPION LED PART BRED WARMBLOOD TYPE	
Class 773	Warmblood, Mare or Gelding, Led, over 15hh & n.e.16hh.	
Class 774	Warmblood, Mare or Gelding, Led, over 16hh & n.e.17hh.	
Class 775	Warmblood, Mare or Gelding, Led, over 17hh.	
Class C776	CHAMPION LED WARMBLOOD	
Class R776	RESERVE CHAMPION LED WARMBLOOD	
WARMBLOODS - Ridden		
Class 777	Part Bred of Warmblood Type, Mare or Gelding, over 15hh & n.e.16hh.	

Part Bred of Warmblood Type, Mare or Gelding, over 16hh &

Class 778

n e 17hh

Class 779	Part Bred of Warmblood Type, Mare or Gelding, over 17hh.
Class C780	CHAMPION PART BRED RIDDEN WARMBLOOD
Class R780	RESERVE CHAMPION PART BRED RIDDEN WARMBLOOD
Class 781	Warmblood, Mare or Gelding, over 15hh & n.e. 16hh
Class 782	Warmblood, Mare or Gelding, over 16hh & n.e. 17hh
Class 783	Warmblood, Mare or Gelding, Ridden, over 17hh.
Class C784	CHAMPION RIDDEN WARMBLOOD
Class R784	RESERVE CHAMPION RIDDEN WARMBLOOD

WELSH SECTION

Please refer to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for entry eligibility requirements.

The pure-bred Welsh Pony classes will be run under the Welsh Pony and Cob Society of Australia Inc. rules.

Only a pure-bred Welsh Pony registered within the Welsh Pony and Cob Society of Australia Inc. stud book, or a pure-bred Welsh Pony registered within the Welsh Section of the Australian Pony Stud Book Inc. stud book is eligible for entry in these Classes.

The registered owner/Leasee of the said pony must also be a financial member of the relevant Society at the time of entry.

Whips in Welsh led-in Classes shall not exceed 120 cm.
Section A -Welsh Mountain Pony - Not exceeding 12.0hh
Section B -Welsh Pony - Not exceeding 13.2hh
Section C -Welsh Cob Type - Not exceeding 13.2hh

Section D- Welsh Cob - Exceeding 13.2hh

WELSH MOUNTAIN Section A - Led		
Section A -We	lsh Mountain Pony - Not exceeding 12.0hh	
Class 785	Welsh Mountain Pony, Stallion or Colt, Led, under 4 years, Section A	
Class 786	Welsh Mountain Pony, Stallion, Led, 4 years $\&$ over, Section A	
Class C787	CHAMPION LED WELSH MOUNTAIN PONY STALLION OR COLT, SECTION A	
Class R787	RESERVE CHAMPION LED WELSH MOUNTAIN PONY STALLION OR COLT, SECTION A	
Class 788	Welsh Mountain Pony, Led, 3 years & under, Section A	
Class 789	Welsh Mountain Pony, Mare, Led, 4 years & over, Section A	
Class C790	CHAMPION LED WELSH MOUNTAIN PONY MARE OR FILLY, SECTION A	
Class R790	RESERVE CHAMPION LED WELSH MOUNTAIN PONY MARE OR FILLY, SECTION A	
Class S791	SUPREME LED WELSH MOUNTAIN PONY, SECTION A	
Class 792	Welsh Mountain Pony, Gelding, Led, 3 years & under, Section A $$	
Class 793	Welsh Mountain Pony, Gelding, Led, 4 years & over, Section A	

17 - 22 February, 2026

Class C794 CHAMPION LED WELSH MOUNTAIN PONY GELDING,

SECTION A

Class R794 RESERVE CHAMPION LED WELSH MOUNTAIN PONY

GELDING, SECTION A

WELSH SECTION B

Entries in this sub-section are restricted to ponies registered as pure bred, foundation mares or foal recorded in Section B of the Welsh Pony and Cob Society of Australia or in Section B of the Australian Pony Stud Book Society or any other recognised Society.

The height of Welsh Ponies shall not exceed 13.2hh, except in the case of Welsh Section B Geldings.

WELSH Section B - Led

Class 795	Welsh Pony Stallion or Colt, Led, under 4 years, Section B
Class 796	Welsh Pony Stallion, Led, 4 years & over, Section B
Class C797	CHAMPION LED WELSH PONY STALLION OR COLT, SECTION B
Class R797	RESERVE CHAMPION LED WELSH PONY STALLION OF COLT, SECTION B
Class 798	Welsh Pony Mare or Filly, Led, 3 years and under, Section B
Class 799	Welsh Pony Mare, Led, 4 years & over, Section B
Class C800	CHAMPION LED WELSH PONY MARE OR FILLY, SECTION B
Class R800	RESERVE CHAMPION LED WELSH PONY MARE OR FILLY, SECTION B
Class S801	SUPREME CHAMPION LED WELSH PONY, SECTION B
Class 802	Welsh Pony Gelding, Led, 3 years & under, Section B
Class 803	Welsh Pony Gelding, Led, 4 years & over, Section B
Class C804	CHAMPION LED WELSH PONY GELDING, SECTION B
Class R805	RESERVE CHAMPION LED WELSH PONY GELDING, SECTION B

WELSH SECTION C

Welsh Section C ponies, also known as Welsh Ponies of Cob Type

They should not exceed 13.2 hh height.

WELSH Section C - Led

Class 806	Welsh Pony Stallion or Colt, Led, Section C
Class 807	Welsh Pony Mare or Filly, Led, Section C
Class C808	CHAMPION LED WELSH PONY MARE OR STALLION, SECTION C
Class R808	RESERVE CHAMPION LED WELSH PONY MARE OR STALLION, SECTION C
Class 809	Welsh Pony Gelding, Led, 3 years & under, Section C
Class 810	Welsh Pony Gelding, Led, 4 years & over, Section C
Class C811	CHAMPION LED WELSH PONY GELDING, SECTION C
Class R811	RESERVE CHAMPION LED WELSH PONY GELDING, SECTION C

WELSH SECTION D

Section D Welsh Cob, also known as a Welsh Cob Height exceeding 13.2 hh with no upper height limit.

WELSH Section D - Led

Class 812	Welsh Pony Stallion or Colt, Led, Section D
Class 813	Welsh Pony Mare or Filly, Led, Section D
Class C814	CHAMPION LED WELSH PONY MARE OR STALLION, SECTION D
Class R814	RESERVE CHAMPION LED WELSH PONY MARE OR STALLION, SECTION D
Class 815	Welsh Pony Gelding, 3 years & under, Led, Section D
Class 816	Welsh Pony Gelding, 4 years & over, Led, Section D
Class C817	CHAMPION LED WELSH PONY GELDING, SECTION D
Class R817	RESERVE CHAMPION LED WELSH PONY GELDING, SECTION D
Class S819	SUPREME CHAMPION LED WELSH GELDING EXHIBIT
Class G820	GRAND CHAMPION WELSH EXHIBIT

WELSH - Ridden

Class 824	Welsh Stallion or Colt, A, B, C & D Rider 17 years & over
Class 825	Welsh Mare, Filly or Gelding, Section A
Class 826	Welsh Mare, Filly or Gelding, Section B
Class 827	Welsh Mare, Filly or Gelding, Section C & D
Class C829	CHAMPION RIDDEN WELSH PONY
Class R829	RESERVE CHAMPION RIDDEN WELSH PONY

WELSH-PART BRED

Please refer to the Special Horse Regulations and Performance Guidelines for entry eligibility requirements.

Only a part bred Welsh Pony registered with the Welsh Pony and Cob Society of Australia Inc. is eligible for entry in these Classes,

The registered owner/leasee of the said pony must also be a financial member of the Welsh Pony and Cob Society of Australia Inc. at the time of entry. Part Bred - Led Part Bred – Ridden

WELSH - PART BRED - Led

Class 830	Part Bred Welsh Colt, Led, 3 years & under
Class 831	Part Bred Welsh Stallion, Led, over 4 years.
Class C832	CHAMPION PART BRED WELSH STALLION OR COLT
Class R832	RESERVE CHAMPION PART BRED WELSH STALLION OR COLT
Class 833	Part Bred Welsh Filly, Led, 3 years & under
Class 834	Part Bred Welsh Mare, Led, n.e. 12hh, 4 years & over.
Class 835	Part Bred Welsh Mare, Led, over 12hh & n.e. 13hh, 4 years & over.
Class 836	Part Bred Welsh Mare, Led, over 13hh & n.e. 14hh, 4 years & over.
Class 837	Part Bred Welsh Mare, Led, over 14hh, 4 years & over.

17 - 22 February, 2026

	Class C838	CHAMPION LED PART BRED WELSH MARE OR FILLY		RIDING CLASSES - Junior
	Class R838	RESERVE CHAMPION LED PART BRED WELSH MARE OR FILLY	Class 880	Child's Fancy Dress, 5 years of age & under 17 years of age, Group more than two participants
	Class 839	Part Bred Welsh Gelding, Led, 3 years & under	Class 881	Child's Fancy Dress, 5 years of age & under 17 years of age,
	Class 840	Part Bred Welsh Gelding, Led, n.e. 12hh, 4 years & over.		single Exhibitor & handler
	Class 841	Part Bred Welsh Gelding, Led, over 12hh & n.e. 14hh, 4 years & over.	Class 833	Rider, 5 years of age & under 7 years of age. Must Be Led. (Can only enter class 833 or 835 & is Not eligible for Champion Rider)
	Class 842	Part Bred Welsh Gelding, Led, over 14hh, 4 years & over.	Class 834	Novice Rider, 5 years of age & under 13 years of age (Not
	Class C844	CHAMPION LED PART BRED WELSH GELDING		eligible for Champion rider)
	Class R844	RESERVE CHAMPION LED PART BRED WELSH GELDING	Class 835	Rider, 5 years of age & under 7 years of age. (Can only enter class 833 or 835)
Class S845	SUPREME CHAMPION LED PART BRED WELSH	Class 836	Rider, 7 years of age & under 9 years of age	
		EXHIBIT	Class 837	Rider, 9 years of age & under 11 Years of age
		WELSH - PARTBRED - Ridden	Class 838	Rider, 11 years of age & under 13 years of age
	Class 851	Part Bred Welsh Stallion or Colt, Rider 17 years of age &	Class C839	CHAMPION RIDER UNDER 13 YEARS
		over.	Class R839	RESERVE CHAMPION RIDER UNDER 13 YEARS
	Class 852	Part Bred Welsh Mare or Gelding, n.e. 12hh.	Class 840	Novice Rider, 13 years of age & under 17 years of age (Not
	Class 853	Part Bred Welsh Mare or Gelding, over 12hh & n.e. 12.2hh		eligible for Champion Rider)
	Class 854	Part Bred Welsh Mare or Gelding, over 12.2h & n.e. 13hh.	Class 841	Rider, 13 years of age & under 15 years of age
	Class 855	Part Bred Welsh Mare or Gelding, over 13hh & n.e. 13.2hh	Class 842	Rider, 15 years of age & under 17 years of age
	Class 856	Part Bred Welsh Mare or Gelding, over 13.2hh & n.e. 14hh.	Class C843	CHAMPION RIDER 13 YEARS & UNDER 17 YEARS
	Class 857	Part Bred Welsh Mare or Gelding, over 14hh.	Class R843	RESERVE CHAMPION RIDER 13 YEARS AND UNDER 17
	Class C858	CHAMPION RIDDEN PART BRED WELSH PONY		YEARS
	Class R858	RESERVE CHAMPION RIDDEN PART BRED WELSH PONY		RIDER TURNOUTS

RIDING CLASSES

Please refer to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for entry eligibility requirements.

(Riding class horses must be entered /accepted in other classes)

RIDING CLASSES - Adults

Class 910	Novice Rider, 17 years of age & over (not eligible for Champion Rider)	
Class 911	Rider, 17 years of age & under 21 years of age	
Class 912	Rider, 21 years of age & under 30 years of age	
Class 913	Rider, 30 years of age & under 40 years of age	
Class 914	Rider, 40 years of age & under 50 years of age	
Class 915	Rider, 50 years of age & over	
Class C918	CHAMPION RIDER 17 YEARS OF AGE & OVER	
"Pat Salway Memorial Trophy"		
Class R918	RESERVE CHAMPION RIDER 17 YEARS OF AGE & OVER	
Class 929	Parent & Child Rider, Child to be under 17 years of age (No eligible for Champion)	

Please refer to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for entry eligibility requirements.

Rider Turnout Classes

Prizemoney 1st \$300, 2nd \$200, 3rd \$100 – Sponsored by International Animal Health

Class 900	Leading Rein Turnout, Rider 5 years & under 8 years of age, Must Be Led (Rider not eligible for class 901)
Class 901	Junior Equestrian Turnout, Rider 6 years & under 9 years of age (Rider not eligible for class 900)
Class 902	Junior Equestrian Turnout, Rider 9 years & under 12 years of age
Class 903	Junior Equestrian Turnout, Rider 12 years & under 17 years of age
Class 904	Equestrian Turnout, Rider 17 years of age & over

SIDE SADDLE

Please refer to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for entry eligibility requirements.

SIDE SADDLE - Rider

Class 860	Side Saddle, Rider under 17 years of age
Class 861	Side Saddle, Rider,17 years of age & over
Class C863	CHAMPION SIDE SADDLE RIDER

17 - 22 February, 2026

Class R863 RESERVE CHAMPION SIDE SADDLE RIDER

Class SS-1 "Wendy Tidbold Legacy" Highly Commended Junior side saddle Rider

In memory of Wendy Tidbold side saddle promotor and saddler

As this is a Highly Commended Side Saddle Rider Award that can only be earned once by any junior or senior rider, hence we are creating an elite group of riders who will continue & display this style of riding & encourage others.

Senior Rider Winner 2025: Rosalie Mayo-Ramsey.

Junior Side Saddle Rider Winner 2025:

Class SS-2 "Wendy Tidbold Legacy" Highly Commended Senior side

saddle Rider

In memory of Wendy Tidbold side saddle promotor and

saddle

As this is a Highly Commended Side Saddle Rider Award that can only be earned once by any junior or senior rider, Senior Rider Winner 2025: Rosalie Mayo-Ramsey.

SIDE SADDLE - Hack

Class 865 Side Saddle Pony, n.e. 14hh

Class 866 Side Saddle Galloway, over 14hh & n.e. 15hh

Class 867 Side Saddle Hack, over 15hh

Class C868 CHAMPION SIDE SADDLE EXHIBIT

Class R868 RESERVE CHAMPION SIDE SADDLE EXHIBIT

Class 871 Side Saddle Concurs D'Elegance, Rider under 17 years of

age (Costume not eligible for class 873)

The Sole Criterion for this class is the elegance of the picture

presented by the horse/pony and

Competitors are required to walk and display them self and their mount, as fit to the elegant style of the Lady Riders on the Concours Bridle Path (Fancy Dress is not permitted).

Safe tack must be used and hard hat to the currant EA

standard (covered is optional)

Class 872 Side Saddle Concurs D'Elegance, Rider 17 years of age &

over (Costume not eligible for class 874)

Class 873 Side Saddle Period Turnout, Rider under 17 years, (Costume

not eligible for 871)

Class 874 Side Saddle Period Turnout Rider 17 years of age & over

(costume not eligible for 872)

LIGHT HARNESS

Please refer to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for entry eligibility requirements.

All harness horses must wear winkers.

Stallions must always whilst on the venue wear green discs on the winkers while in harness, displayed on headstall, stable, float and truck. Worn on both sides of the head collar/bridle or attached to either side of the harness.

Drivers& handlers of stallions must be 18 years and over

HANDLERS: All Horses and Ponies entered in Harness Classes must have a Handler. The Handler must be correctly attired. Handlers in all Light Harness Classes must be 12 years or over.

MINIMUM AGE OF DRIVERS: Drivers in all Light Harness Classes must be 18 years & over, except where otherwise specified, to drive a horse or any type of Stallion or Colt, and 15 years and over to drive a pony (except a Stallion or Colt).

GRAND PARADES: NUMBER OF PERSONS ON ONE VEHICLE: The number of Persons on any one vehicle participating in a Parade must not exceed two, Period Class vehicles excepted, or with the consent of the Chairperson of the Committee.

MEASURING OF EXHIBITS: No Exhibit shall be judged unless so measured prior to competing.

DEFINITIONS:

A Buggy is a four-wheeled, hard tyred horse drawn vehicle, designed primarily for the carriage of people. It has one or two seats with seating for one, two or four people, all facing forward. It has a flat or curved tray floor with full or partly boxed sides and a dashboard. It may have a hood. The floor is NOT undercut to accommodate the turning of the fore carriage and front wheels. It can be pulled by one or two horses.

A Sulky is a two wheeled, hard tyred vehicle to seat two people, it has two elliptic or semi-elliptic springs parallel to the shafts. The springs are attached to the shafts and axle, it may have a third spring attached to the parallel springs and to a span-iron. The vehicle, except the wheels and axle, is supported by the springs and horses, For use with a single horse and with a tandem.

A Gig/Road Cart is a two wheeled hard tyred vehicle, seats one or two people, for use with a single horse that does not conform to the definition of a Sulky.

A Show Cart is a two-wheeled vehicle with pneumatic tyres, seating for one or two People.

A Show Vehicle/Viceroy is a four-wheeled vehicle with pneumatic tyres, seating for one person.

TRAINING OF HARNESS HORSES: Any attachment to a horse or to any equipment on a horse or the use of any device that can affect the performance or gait of a horse is prohibited.

Class S1060 SUPREME CHAMPION HARNESS HORSE (Light & Heavy

Horses) C739, C1025, 1030, 1035, 1040, 1051, 1055

It will be held on Sunday at the completion of all harness classes.

PONY VICEROY TURNOUTS

Class 1000	Non-Hackney Pony Viceroy Turnout, over 10.2hh & n.e. 14hh
Class 1001	Hackney Pony Viceroy Turnout, over 10.2hh & n.e. 14hh
Class C1003	CHAMPION PONY VICEROY TURNOUT
Class R1003	RESERVE CHAMPION PONY VICEROY TURNOUT

HORSE VICEROY TURNOUTS

Class 1004	Non-Hackney Horse Viceroy Turnout, over 14hh
Class 1005	Hackney Viceroy Turnout, over 14hh
Class C1008	CHAMPION HARNESS HORSE, VICEROY TURNOUT
Class R1008	RESERVE CHAMPION HARNESS HORSE, VICEROY TURNOUT

PONY SULKY & BUGGY TURNOUTS

Class 1009	Non-Hackney Pony Sulky or Buggy Turnout, over 10.2hh & n.e. 14hh.
Class 1010	Hackney Pony Sulky or Buggy Turnout, over 10.2hh & n.e. 14hh

17 - 22 February, 2026

Class C1012 CHAMPION PONY SULKY OR BUGGY TURNOUT

Class R1012 RESERVE CHAMPION PONY SULKY OR BUGGY TURNOUT

HORSE SULKY & BUGGY TURNOUTS

Class 1013	Non-Hackney Horse, Sulky or Buggy Turnout, over 14hh
Class 1014	Hackney Horse, Sulky or Buggy Turnout, over 14hh
Class C1016	CHAMPION HORSE SULKY OR BUGGY TURNOUT
Class R1016	RESERVE CHAMPION HORSE SULKY OR BUGGY TURNOUT

GIG - SPYDER TURNOUTS

(not eligible for champions)

Class 1017 Pony GIG Turnout, n.e. 14hh (Open to Hackney & Non Hackney Pony)

Class 1018 Horse GIG Turnout, over 14hh (Open to Hackney & Non Hackney Horse)

NON-HACKNEY PONY

Class 1021	Novice Non-Hackney Pony, over 10.2hh & n.e. 14hh
Class 1022	non-Hackney Pony, over 10.2hh & n.e. 12.2hh
Class 1023	non-Hackney Pony, over 12.2hh & n.e. 14hh
Class C1025	CHAMPION NON-HACKNEY PONY (Eligible for Supreme Harness Exhibit)
	Eligible for Supreme Harness Exhibit
Class R1025	RESERVE CHAMPION NON-HACKNEY PONY

NON-HACKNEY HORSE Novice Non-Hackney Horse, over 14hh

	•
Class 1027	non-Hackney Horse, over 14hh & n.e. 15hh
Class 1028	non-Hackney Horse, over 15hh
Class C1030	CHAMPION NON-HACKNEY HORSE (Eligible for Supreme Hamess Horse)

Class 1026

Class R1030 RESERVE CHAMPION NON-HACKNEY HORSE

HACKNEY PONY

Class 1031	Novice Hackney Pony, n.e. 14hh
Class 1032	Hackney Pony, over 10.2hh & n.e. 12.2hh
Class 1033	Hackney Pony, over 12.2hh & n.e. 14hh
Class C1035	CHAMPION HACKNEY PONY (Eligible for Supreme Harness Horse)
Class R1035	RESERVE CHAMPION HACKNEY PONY

HACKNEY HORSE

Class 1036	Novice Hackney Horse, over 14hh
Class 1037	Hackney Horse, over 14hh & n.e. 15hh
Class 1038	Hackney Horse, over 15hh
Class C1040	CHAMPION HACKNEY HORSE (Eligible for Supreme Harness Horse)

Class R1040 RESERVE CHAMPION HACKNEY HORSE

Class S1060 SUPREME CHAMPION HARNESS HORSE (Light & Heavy Horses) C739, C1025, 1030, 1035, 1040, 1051, 1055

Supreme Champion will be held Sunday at the completion of all harness classes.

DRIVEN CLASSES - HEAVY HORSE

Please refer to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for entry eligibility requirements.

Ponies are not eligible to compete in this section.

Horses competing in business, delivery or turnout classes are not eligible to compete in light harness section classes and vice versa.

Stallions must always wear green discs on the winkers while in harness, & displayed on headstall, stable, float and truck.

TURNOUTS TRADITIONAL

All horses in these classes are to be shown in traditional Australian style delivery/trade vehicles.

No traditional passenger vehicles such as sulkies, buggies or gigs are allowed except traditional passenger trade/delivery vehicles such as omnibuses etc.

Harness worn to be traditional style made from leather.

Class 1041	Two Wheeled Traditional Vehicle Turnout, (Breaking in Gig/Vehicles Not Eligible)
Class 1042	Four Wheeled Traditional Vehicle Turnout, open to single or multiples (Breaking in Gig/Vehicle Not Eligible),
Class 1043	Two or Four Wheeled Breaking in Gig/Vehicle Turnout
Class C1045	CHAMPION TWO OR FOUR WHEELED TRADITIONAL VEHICLE TURNOUT,
Class R1045	RESERVE CHAMPION TWO OR FOUR WHEELED TRADITIONAL VEHICLE TURNOUT

TURNOUTS NON-TRADITIONAL

All horses in these classes are to be shown in traditional Australian style delivery/trade vehicles.

No traditional passenger vehicles such as sulkies, buggies or gigs are allowed except traditional passenger trade/delivery vehicles such as omnibuses etc.

Harness worn to be traditional style made from leather.

Class 1046	Two Wheeled Non-Traditional Vehicle Turnout
Class 1047	Four Wheeled Non-Traditional Vehicle Turnout
Class C1048	CHAMPION NON-TRADITIONAL VEHICLE TURNOUT,
Class R1048	RESERVE CHAMPION NON-TRADITIONAL VEHICLE TURNOUT

17 - 22 February, 2026

LIGHT TO MEDIUM SHOW DRIVING HORSE

Class 1049 Light to Medium Show Driving Horse, Non-Traditional

Vehicle

Class 1050 Heavy Show Driving Horse, Non-Traditional Vehicle

CHAMPION SHOW DRIVING HORSE, NON-Class C1051

TRADITIONAL VEHICLE (Champion Eligible for Supreme

Hamess Exhibit)

Class R1051 RESERVE CHAMPION SHOW DRIVING HORSE, NON-

TRADITIONAL VEHICLE

DELIVERY HORSES

Class 1052 Light Medium Delivery Horse, Driven in Traditional Vehicle Class 1053 Heavy Delivery Horse, Driven in Traditional Vehicle Class 1054 Multiple of Delivery Horses, Driven in Traditional Vehicle Class C1055 CHAMPION DELIVERY HORSE. TRADITIONAL VEHICLE (Champion Eligible for Supreme Harness Exhibit)

Eligible for Supreme Harness Exhibit

RESERVE CHAMPION DELIVERY HORSE -Class R1055

TRADITIONAL VEHICLE

Class S1060 SUPREME CHAMPION HARNESS HORSE (Light & Heavy

Horses) (C739, C1025, 1030, 1035, 1040, 1051, 1055)

It will be held on Sunday at the completion of all harness

HEAVY HORSES - Open to all heavy horse breeds

Please refer to the special Horse regulation and performance Guidelines for entry eligibility requirements.

Class 455 Heavy Horse, Led, Stallion or Colt, Open to all Heavy Horse

Class 456 Heavy Horse, Led, Mare or Filly, Open to all Heavy Horse

Class 457 Heavy Horse, Led, Gelding, Open to all Heavy Horse Breeds

CHAMPION LED HEAVY HORSE Class C458

RESERVE CHAMPION LED HEAVY HORSE Class R458

Class 459 Heavy Horse, Ridden, Open to all Heavy Horse Breeds

